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The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change oc curs, regardless of the ti ming of related cash 
flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will 
only result in cash flows in future fiscal pe riods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but not 
used vacation leave). 
 
The statement of net position and the statement of activities are prepared utilizing the accrual 
basis of accounting. 
 
In the statement of net position and the statement of activities , the City’s operations are 
divided into two kinds of activities: 
 

�x�� Governmental Activities – Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including 
the police, fire, libraries, planning and development, transportation, parks and 
recreation, and general administration.  Property tax, sales tax and franchise fee 
revenues finance most of these activities. 

 
�x�� Business-type Activities – The City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most 

of the cost of certain services it provides.  The City’s electric, water and wastewater, 
airport, transit, drainage and resour ce recovery funds are reported here. 

 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 7 - 9 of this report. 
 
Fund financial statements .  A fund  is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The 
City of San Marcos, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure 
and demonstrate compliance with finance-relate d legal requirements.  The fund financial 
statements provide detailed information about th e most significant funds – not the City as a 
whole.  Some funds are required to be established by state law and by bond covenants. 
However, the City establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for 
particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, 
grants and other money.  The City’s two kinds of funds – governmental and proprietary – 
utilize different acco unting approaches. 
 
Governmental funds .  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
However, unlike the government-wide financia l statements, governmental fund financial 
statements focus on near-term inflows and ou tflows of spendable resources, as well as 
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information may 
be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds are mo re narrow than that of  the government-wide 
financial statements, it is us eful to compare the information presented for governmental 
funds with similar information presented for go vernmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the 
government’s near-term financing decisions.  The relationships or differences between
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TABLE 2 
CITY OF SAN MARCOS’ CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

REVENUES

Program Revenues
Charges for Services 16,925,601$     15,737,527$     101,168,410$   108,210,442$   118,094,011$   123,947,969$   
Operatin g Grants and 
 Contributions 5,529,214         7,515,298         -                        -                        5,529,214         7,515,298         
Capital Grants and
 Contributions 2,177,251         680,726            536,836            1,400,371         2,714,087         2,081,097         

General Revenues
Property Taxes, Levied
 for General Purposes 21,309,785       17,074,411       -                        -                        21,309,785       17,074,411       
Sales Taxes 28,429,648       25,876,303       -                        -                        28,429,648       25,876,303       
Franchise Taxes 7,657,376         8,177,576         -                        -                        7,657,376         8,177,576         
Hotel/Motel Taxes 3,778,419         3,373,681         -                        -                        3,778,419         3,373,681         
Investment Earnin gs 275,637            129,205            525,975            202,049            801,612            331,254            
Other 731,676            404,366            -                        -                        731,676            404,366            

Total Revenues 86,814,607       78,969,093       102,231,221     109,812,862     189,045,828     188,781,955     

EXPENSES

General Government 29,623,894       26,503,022       -                        -                        29,623,894       26,503,022       
Public Safety 30,282,359       27,779,641       -                        -                        30,282,359       27,779,641       
Community Service 15,728,115       14,822,198       -                        -                        15,728,115       14,822,198       
Interest and Fiscal Char ges 4,977,996         5,359,852         -                        -                        4,977,996         5,359,852         
Electric -                        -                        47,962,128       53,751,942       47,962,128       53,751,942       
Water and Sewer -                        -                        33,372,074       32,839,079       33,372,074       32,839,079       
Airport -                        -                        581,290            569,932            581,290            569,932            
Draina ge -                        -                        2,885,187         2,549,146         2,885,187         2,549,146         
Transit -                        -                        582,522            387,448            582,522            387,448            
Resource Recovery -                        -                        3,920,819         2,616,527         3,920,819         2,616,527         

Total Expenses 80,612,364       74,464,713       89,304,020       92,714,074       169,916,384     167,178,787     

Increases (Decreases) in Net
 Position before Transfers 6,202,243         4,504,380         12,927,201       17,098,788       19,129,444       21,603,168       

Transfers (704,726)           (156,698)           704,726            156,698            -                        -                        

Change in Net Position 5,497,517         4,347,682         13,631,927       17,255,486       19,129,444       21,603,168       

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 103,108,670     98,760,988       146,679,716     129,424,230     249,788,386     228,185,218     

NET POSITION – ENDING 108,606,187$   103,108,670$   160,311,643$   146,679,716$   268,917,830$   249,788,386$   

 ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND

EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS

Primary Government
Governmental Activities

General Government 29,623,894$      13,754,748$     1,953,462$       1,640,109$      
Public Safety 30,282,359        1,763,014         1,376,836         300,838           
Community Service 15,728,115        1,407,839         2,198,916         236,304           
Interest and Other Fees 4,977,996          -                         -                        -                       

Total Governmental
  Activities 80,612,364        16,925,601       5,529,214         2,177,251        

Business-Type Activities
Electric 47,962,128        55,932,644       -                        536,836           
Water and Wastewater 33,372,074        37,421,054       -                        -                       
Airport 581,290             440,244            -                        -                       
Drainage 2,885,187          3,764,990         -                        -                       
Transit 582,522             -                         -                        -                       
Resource Recovery 3,920,819          3,609,478         -                        -                       

Total Business-
  Type Activities 89,304,020        101,168,410     -                        536,836           

TOTAL GOVERNMENT 169,916,384$    118,094,011$   5,529,214$       2,714,087$      

General Revenues
Taxes:

Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Hotel/Motel Taxes
Other Taxes

Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Transfers
Total General Revenues and Transfers
  
Change in Net Position

NET POSITION - BEGINNING

NET POSITION - ENDING

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS

PROGRAM REVENUE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

WATER AND STORMWATER OTHER INTERNAL
ELECTRIC WASTEWATER DRAINAGE ENTERPRISE TOTAL SERVICE

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services 54,742,957$ 36,062,301$ 3,663,108$   3,967,138$   98,435,504$   -$                 
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    47,640          47,640            -                    
Employer Contributions -                     -                     -                    -                    -                       5,387,710    
Employee Contributions -                     -                     -                    -                    -                       1,377,722    
Retiree Contributions -                     -                     -                    -                    -                       207,154       
Pharmacy Rebates -                     -                     -                    -                    -                       225,564       
Miscellaneous 1,189,687      1,358,753      101,882        34,944          2,685,266       -                    

Total Operating Revenues 55,932,644    37,421,054    3,764,990     4,049,722     101,168,410   7,198,150    

OPERATING EXPENSES

Purchased Power 31,748,229 -                     -                    -                    31,748,229     -                    
Personnel Services 4,516,786 4,099,006 425,572 286,229        9,327,593       -                    
Contracted Services 1,510,985 8,094,737 738,255 4,034,742     14,378,719     -                    
Materials and Supplies 1,542,216 1,079,295 73,059 549,338        3,243,908       -                    
Indirect Costs 1,684,972 4,098,935 218,477 -                    6,002,384       -                    
Claims -                     -                     -                    -                    -                       5,263,685    
Other Charges 4,650,608 3,098,000 22,797 66,164          7,837,569       1,055,505    
Depreciation 708,783         8,895,277      608,471        148,158        10,360,689     -                    

Total Operating Expenses 46,362,579    29,365,250    2,086,631     5,084,631     82,899,091     6,319,190    

Operating Income (Loss) 9,570,065      8,055,804      1,678,359     (1,034,909)    18,269,319     878,960       

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Earnings (Loss) 176,219 299,559 44,501 5,696            525,975          -                    
Interest and Fiscal Charges (1,599,549)     (4,006,824)     (798,556)       -                    (6,404,929)      -                    

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (1,423,330)     (3,707,265)     (754,055)       5,696            (5,878,954)      -                    

Income (Loss) before Transfers 8,146,735      4,348,539      924,304        (1,029,213)    12,390,365     878,960       

Capital Contributions 536,836 -                     -                    -                    536,836          -                    
Transfers In -                     -                     -                    766,000        766,000          -                    
Transfers Out -                     (61,274)          -                    -                    (61,274)           -                    

Change in Net Position 8,683,571      4,287,265      924,304        (263,213)       13,631,927     878,960       

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING 45,599,838    88,161,846    6,622,748     6,295,284     146,679,716   18,443         

TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING 54,283,409$ 92,449,111$ 7,547,052$   6,032,071$   160,311,643$ 897,403$     

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

NOTE 3:  STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 
 
A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 
 

Formal budgetary accounting is employed for all funds of the City, excluding Grants and Special 
Entitlements, Public Safety Grants, PARD Recreation Programs, Library Memorial, Parks and 
Recreation, Miscellaneous Grants, Tow Forfeiture , Capital Projects and the Cemetery Perpetual 
Permanent Fund.  Annual operating budgets are prepared and presented for the general fund, 
debt service fund, and all other special revenue fund s.  All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal 
year-end. 
 
Budgets for the governmental fund types are prep ared and adopted on the GAAP basis.  Budgets 
for expenses used for managerial control have b een prepared for the ente rprise funds on a non- 
GAAP basis, which excludes depreciation, but incl udes capital outlay and total debt service.  
 
The City Council made several supplemental budget ary appropriations throughout the year.  The 
supplemental budgetary appropriations were not considered material. 
 

NOTE 4:  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 
 

A. Deposits and Investments 
 
The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 2256) contains specific provisions in 
the areas of investment practices, management re ports, and establishment of appropriate policies. 
Among other things, it requires the City to adopt,  implement, and publicize an investment policy.  
That policy must address the following areas: (1 ) safety of principal and liquidity, (2) portfolio 
diversification, (3) allowable investments, (4) acce ptable investments, (5) expected rates of return, 
(6) maximum allowable stated maturity of portfolio investments, (7) maximum average dollar-
weighted maturity allowed based on the stated maturity date for the portfolio, (8) investment staff 
quality and capabilities, and (9) bid solicitation pref erences for certificates of deposit.  Statutes 
authorize the City to invest in (1) obligations of the U. S. Treasury, certain U. S. agencies, and the 
State of Texas, (2) certificates of deposit, (3 ) certain municipal securities, (4) money market 
savings accounts, (5) repurchase agreements, (6 ) bankers acceptances, (7) mutual funds, (8) 
investment pools, (9) guaranteed investment cont racts, and (10) common trust funds.  The Act 
also requires the City to have independent auditors perform test procedures related to investment 
practices as provided by the Act.  The City is in substantial compliance with the requirements of 
the Act and with local parties. 
 
In compliance with the Public Fund Investment Act, the City has adopted a deposit and investment 
policy.  That policy does address the following risks: 
 

1. �� Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits:  In the case of deposits, this is the risk that, in the event 
of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned to it.  State statutes 
require that all deposits in financial institutio ns be fully collateralized by U.S. Government 
Obligations or its agencies and instrumentalities or direct obligations of Texas or its 
agencies and instrumentalities that have a fair value of not less than the principal amount 
of deposits.  As of September 30, 2016, the City’s bank balance was fully collateralized 
with securities held by independent third party financial institutions. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

NOTE 4:  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 
 

2. �� Credit Risk – It is the City’s policy to lim it investments to investment types with an 
investment quality rating no lower than AAA (regular funds) and A (reserved funds) or an 
equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service or no lower than 
investment grade by at least one nationally recognized rating service with a weighted 
average maturity no greater than 360 days fo r regular funds and 18 months for reserved 
funds.  The City’s investment pool was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s Investors 
Services. 
 

3. �� Interest Rate Risk:  In accordance with the City’s investment policy, the City manages its 
exposure to declines in fair values by li miting the weighted average maturity of its 
investment portfolio to 360 days or less for regular funds and 18 months for reserved 
funds, dependent on market conditions.  The City’s exposure to interest rate risk at 
September 30, 2016 in the table below is the weighted average days to maturity and is 
reviewed quarterly. 

 
4. �� Concentration of Credit Risk:  The government’s investment policy states the maximum 

percentage allowed for each different investment instrument that can be used to make up 
the portfolio. 

 
The City’s cash and investments at September 30, 2016, are shown below: 

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

RATING FAIR MATURITY
DESCRIPTION RATING ORGANIZATION VALUE (DAYS)

Well Fargo Cash and Cash on Hand N R N/A 16,395,887$    -             
TexStar AAAm Standard & Poor's 1,163,205        113        
Texas CLASS AAAm Standard & Poor's 21,416,875      97          
TexasTERM AAAm Standard & Poor's 8,011,813        47          
TexPOOL AAAm Standard & Poor's 508,910           83          
Lonestar AAAm Standard & Poor's 13,986,219      48          
LOGIC AAAm Standard & Poor's 28,683,890      69          
Wells Fargo Money Market Mutual Funds AAAm Standard & Poor's 1,332,519        -             
FHLB AA+ Standard & Poor's 23,741,397      451        
FAMCA AA+ Standard & Poor's 5,023,120        448        
FFCB AA+ Standard & Poor's 23,965,852      545        
FNMA AA+ Standard & Poor's 10,880,163      817        
FHLMC AA+ Standard & Poor's 5,196,519        719        
Commercial Paper A-1+ Standard & Poor's 2,987,809        145        
Municipal Securities AA Standard & Poor's 12,086,351      293        

TOTAL FAIR VALUE 175,380,529$  

Portfolio Wei ghted Avera ge Maturity (Days) 272

 
The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to 
measure   the fair value of the asset.  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are 
significant unobservable inputs.  All of the City’s investments carried at fair value are valued using 
quoted market prices (Level 1 inputs. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

NOTE 4:  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
 

C. Capital Assets (Continued) 
 
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 
 
Governmental Activities

General Government 8,131,838$     
Public Safety 1,206,305       
Community Services 842,349          

  TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 10,180,492$   

Business-Type Activities
Electric 708,783$        
Water and Wastewater 8,895,277       
Stormwater Drainage 608,471          
Airport 144,486          
Resource Recovery 3,672               

  TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 10,360,689$   
 

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers 
 

The composition of interfund balances as of September 30, 2016, is as follows: 
 
Due to/from Other Funds: 
 

RECEIVABLE FUND PAYABLE FUND AMOUNT

Capital Projects General 545,528$         
Capital Projects Debt Service 1,035,729        
Capital Projects Other Governmental 1,642,421        
Electric Utility Debt Service 62                    
Water Wastewater Utility Drainage Utility 850,000           
Drainage Utility Debt Service 2,452               
Water Wastewater Utility Debt Service 5,097               
Electric Utility Capital Project 1,000,261        
Electric Utility Drainage Utility 611,552           
Transit Airport 36,369             

5,729,471$      

 
 
 

Balances resulted from the time lag between the dates (1) interfund goods and services are 
provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting 
system, and (3) payments between funds are made. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 

NOTE 4:  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
 

F. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 
 
Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 
 
Long-term liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2016, was as follows:  

BEGINNING ENDING DUE WITHIN
BALANCE ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS BALANCE ONE YEAR

Governmental Activities
General Obli gation Bonds 119,215,000$    19,920,000$ (18,575,000)$ 120,560,000$    7,870,000$    
Discount on Bonds (92,080)              -                     7,510              (84,570)              (7,510)            
Premium on Bonds 8,159,237          2,192,123     (729,396)        9,621,964          729,396         
Capital Leases 1,170,282          1,098,389     (343,471)        1,925,200          378,969         
Compensated Absences 5,800,476          2,136,319     (2,152,328)     5,784,467          1,185,316      
TMRS Net Pension Liability 27,387,814        6,295,208     -                      33,683,022        -                      
OPEB Net Pension Obli gation 1,230,552          103,175        -                      1,333,727          -                      

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITY
  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 162,871,281$    31,745,214$ (21,792,685)$ 172,823,810$    10,156,171$  

Business-Type Activities
Bonds Payable

Revenue Bonds 153,390,000$    34,430,000$ (18,805,000)$ 169,015,000$    10,220,000$  
Premium on Bonds 6,622,169          3,004,185     (700,224)        8,926,130          700,224         
Discount on Bonds (164,129)            -                     11,724           (152,405)            (11,724)          

Capital Leases 1,304,037          359,121        (189,342)        1,473,816          205,613         
Compensated Absences 363,656             417,699        (407,923)        373,432             262,254         
TMRS Net Pension Liability 6,011,958          1,381,876     -                      7,393,834          -                      
OPEB Net Pension Obli gation 265,176             22,647          -                      287,823             -                      

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITY
  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 167,792,867$    39,615,528$ (20,090,765)$ 187,317,630$    11,376,367$  

 
For governmental activities, TMRS net pension lia bility, OPEB liability, and compensated absences 
are, and were in prior years, generally liquidated by the general fund. 
 

G. Other Information 
 
Benefits Management 
 
The City offers a medical and dental plan to eligible employees and qualified dependents.  Plan 
benefits are designed to provide a competitive plan  to attract and retain a qualified workforce.   

 
The medical plan is funded by contributions of the City and employees.  The City and our 
employees’ contributions go into a fund which pays claims and associated plan costs such as the 
plan administration, network expenses, programs and services to provide an effective and 
comprehensive plan. Excess insurance stop loss coverage purchased to cover claims in excess of 
the $150,000 attachment point as well as aggreg ate insurance.  Excess insurance covers medical 
and pharmacy claims.  Features of the medical plan include a preferred provider network, specialty 
networks and a pharmacy benefit which includes a tiered co-pay structure and various techniques 
to provide incentives to utilize lower cost drugs,  over the counter alternatives and to manage 
utilization based on therapeutic equivalencies.  The stop-loss contract establishes the aggregate 
attachment point based on census and aggregate factors defined in the contract. Funding levels 
are based on maximum plan exposure as calculated and recommended by an employee benefits 
specialty firm. Projected claim costs are based on claims experience, lag studies, industry trends, 
census, aggregate factors and insurance and other fi xed costs. A liability for claims is established 
based on estimated incurred but not recorded claims outstanding and anticipated associated 
insurance and administrative costs. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 

2016 2015

Total Pension Liability

Service Cost 5,741,822$    5,118,797$      
Interest (on the Total Pension Liability) 11,963,523    11,242,134      
Changes of Benefit Terms -                     -                      
Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience (1,315,300)     (1,010,160)       
Change of Assumptions 17,530           -                      
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Employee Contributions (5,350,540)     (5,362,893)       

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 11,057,035    9,987,878        

Total Pension Liability - Beginning 170,711,837   160,723,959    

Total Pension Liability - Ending (a) 181,768,872$ 170,711,837$  

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contributions - Employer 6,251,205$    5,799,742$      
Contributions - Employee 2,406,164      2,287,301        
Net Investment Income 202,628         7,288,110        
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of Employee Contributions (5,350,540)     (5,362,893)       
Administrative Expense (123,411)        (76,080)           
Other (6,095)            (6,255)             

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 3,379,951      9,929,925        

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 137,312,065   127,382,140    

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) 140,692,016$ 137,312,065$  

Net Pension Liability (a) - (b) 41,076,856$   33,399,772$    

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
  as a Percentage of Total Pension Liability 77.40% 80.43%

Covered Employee Payroll 34,361,593    32,674,655      

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage
  of Total Covered Employee Payroll 119.54% 102.22%

GASB 68 requires 10 fiscal years of data to be provided in this schedule.  This is the second year
of implementation of GASB 68.  The City will develop the schedule prospectively.
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 
 

2016 2015

Actuarially Determined Contributions 6,251,205$   5,799,742$    

Contributions in Relation to the 
  Actuarially Determined Contributions 6,251,205    5,799,742      

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                 -$                  

Covered Employee Payroll 34,361,593$ 32,674,655$  

Contributions as a Percentage of
  Covered Employee Payroll 18.19% 17.75%

Valuation Date:
Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of December 31 and become
effective in January, 13 months later.

Methods and Assumption Used to Determine Contribution Rates:
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method Level Percentage of Payroll, Closed
Remaining Amortization Period 30 Years
Asset Valuation Method 10 Year Smoothed Market, 15% Soft Corridor
Inflation 2.50%
Salary Increases 3.5% to 10.50%  Including Inflation
Investment Rate of Return 6.75%
Retirement Age Experience-based table of rates that are specific 

to the City's plan of benefits. Last updated for 
the 2010 valuation pursuant to an experience 
study of the period 2005 - 2009.

Mortality RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue 
Collar Adjustment with male rates multiplied by 
109% and female rates multiplied by 103% and 
pro jected on a fully generational basis with scale  
BB.

Other Information:
There were no benefit changes during the year.

GASB 68 requires 10 fiscal years of data to be provided in this schedule.  This is the second year
of implementation of GASB 68.  The City will develop the schedule prospectively.

Note to Schedule of Contributions
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE 2015
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) ACTUAL

EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED)
Police

Personnel Services 13,531,433$    13,531,433$ 14,020,088$   (488,655)$      12,575,200$ 
Contracted Services 485,679            485,679        432,208 53,471           379,368        
Materials and Supplies 766,385            766,385        623,972 142,413         804,752        
Other Char ges 102,790            102,790        99,785            3,005              103,621        

Total Police 14,886,287       14,886,287   15,176,053     (289,766)        13,862,941   

Public Services

Personnel Services 2,390,753         2,390,753     2,228,874 161,879         1,974,210     

Contracted Services 354,337            354,337        313,463 40,874           169,397        

Materials and Supplies 1,821,424         1,821,424     1,891,728 (70,304)          1,573,812     

Other Char ges 237,903            237,903        225,925          11,978           165,247        

Total Public Services 4,804,417         4,804,417     4,659,990       144,427         3,882,666     

Community Services
Neighborhood Services

Personnel Services 644,921            644,921        622,387 22,534           584,479        
Contracted Services 100,625            100,625        88,474 12,151           74,606          
Materials and Supplies 62,167              62,167          53,164 9,003              56,547          
Other Char ges 10,586              10,586          13,689            (3,103)             9,871             

Total Nei ghborhood Services 818,299            818,299        777,714          40,585           725,503        

Library
Personnel Services 1,337,631         1,337,631     1,359,941 (22,310)          1,220,206     
Contracted Services 54,277              54,277          53,242 1,035              50,130          
Materials and Supplies 31,499              31,499          162,194 (130,695)        164,202        
Other Char ges 154,254            154,254        19,318            134,936         17,845          

Total Library 1,577,661         1,577,661     1,594,695       (17,034)          1,452,383     

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

 
 

(CONTINUED) 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE 2015
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) ACTUAL

EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED)
Parks and Recreation

Personnel Services 3,263,629$       3,263,629$   3,300,548$     (36,919)$        3,021,458$   
Contracted Services 1,475,653         1,475,653     1,255,414       220,239         1,111,017     
Materials and Supplies 538,151            538,151        762,598          (224,447)        626,581        
Other Char ges 38,184              38,184          35,280            2,904              24,295          

Total Parks and Recreation 5,315,617         5,315,617     5,353,840       (38,223)          4,783,351     

Environmental Health
Personnel Services 411,602            411,602        297,553 114,049         409,564        
Contracted Services 28,990              28,990          21,623 7,367              44,872          
Materials and Supplies 20,056              20,056          17,919 2,137              43,809          
Other Char ges 4,685                4,685            2,817              1,868              2,792             

Total Environmental Health 465,333            465,333        339,912          125,421         501,037        

Animal Services

Personnel Services 879,711            879,711        883,754 (4,043)             759,456        
Contracted Services 103,627            103,627        99,897 3,730              60,791          
Materials and Supplies 152,138            152,138        143,205 8,933              84,180          
Other Char ges 15,195              15,195          13,480            1,715              10,494          
Capital Outlay -                        -                    -                       -                      -                     

Total Animal Services 1,150,671         1,150,671     1,140,336       10,335           914,921        

Fleet Services

Personnel Services 495,925            495,925        474,877 21,048           393,903        
Contracted Services 10,141              10,141          7,867              2,274              -                     
Materials and Supplies 61,870              61,870          51,469 10,401           41,925          
Other Char ges 8,287                8,287            3,189              5,098              1,855             

Total Fleet Services 576,223            576,223        537,402          38,821           437,683        

Administration

Personnel Services 708,836            708,836        621,128 87,708           648,729        
Contracted Services 945                   945               -                       945                 -                     
Materials and Supplies 1,200                1,200            1,982 (782)                587                
Other Char ges 3,325                3,325            427                 2,898              -                     

Total Administration 714,306            714,306        623,537          90,769           649,316        

Total Community Services 10,618,110       10,618,110   10,367,436     250,674         9,464,194     

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

 
(CONTINUED) 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE 2015
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) ACTUAL

EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED)
General Services

Social Services
Other Char ges 450,000$          450,000$      450,000$        -$                    411,100$      

Total Social Services 450,000            450,000        450,000          -                      411,100        

Special Services

Personnel Services 1,267,890         1,267,890     10,268 1,257,622      8,123             
Contracted Services 2,851,977         2,851,977     2,416,042 435,935         2,312,013     
Materials and Supplies 5,100                5,100            9,456 (4,356)             573                
Other Char ges 1,897,620         1,897,620     1,555,454       342,166         1,978,006     

Total Special Services 6,022,587         6,022,587     3,991,220       2,031,367      4,298,715     

Total General Services 6,472,587         6,472,587     4,441,220       2,031,367      4,709,815     

Cemetery
Contracted Services 215,364            215,364        202,292 13,072           128,881        
Materials and Supplies 2,000                2,000            962 1,038              1,484             
Other Char ges -                        -                    -                       -                      973                
Capital Outlay -                        -                    1,777              (1,777)             -                     

Total Cemetery 217,364            217,364        205,031          12,333           131,338        

Debt Service
Principal -                        -                    85,016            (85,016)          82,512          
Interest -                        -                    21,756            (21,756)          24,260          

Total Debt Service -                        -                    106,772          (106,772)        106,772        

Total Expenditures 57,129,693       57,129,693   55,278,956     1,850,737      50,209,758   

Excess (Deficiency) of 

  Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 2,714,725         2,719,939     4,239,847       1,519,908      5,717,810     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                        -                    56,274 56,274           34,416          
Transfers Out (4,426,009)        (4,388,196)    (4,002,363)      385,833         (3,773,953)    

Total Other Financin g

  Sources (Uses) (4,426,009)        (4,388,196)    (3,946,089)      442,107         (3,739,537)    

Net Chan ge in Fund Balance (1,711,284)        (1,668,257)    293,758          1,962,015      1,978,273     

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 17,999,487       17,999,487   17,999,487     -                      16,021,214   

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 16,288,203$    16,331,230$ 18,293,245$   1,962,015$    17,999,487$ 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
 

Special Revenue Funds  are used to account for the proceeds of  specific revenue sources (other than 
expendable trusts, special assessments, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 
 
 
Grants and Special Entitlements 
 
Community Development Block Grant 
 
Public Education 
 
Public Safety Grants 
 
WIC Project 
 
PARD Recreation Programs 
 
Hotel Occupancy 
 
Municipal Court Technology 
 
Seized Assets 
 
Library Memorial 
 
Municipal Court Security Fee 
 
Juvenile Case Manager Fee 
 
PARD Special Contributions 
 
TIRZ #2 
 
TIRZ #3 
 
TIRZ #5 
 
TIRZ Loop 110 
 
TIRZ Lone Star Rail 
 
Municipal Judicial Efficiency 
 
Miscellaneous Grants 
 
TOW Forfeiture 
 

NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS 

 
Permanent Funds  are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, not principal, may be used for purposes that support the City’s programs. 
 
Cemetery Perpetual 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

  S P E C I A L   

GRANT COMMUNITY
AND SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT PUBLIC 

ENTITLEMENTS BLOCK GRANT EDUCATION

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents -$                 160,161$    466,938$  

Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances

  for Uncollectibles

Accounts -                   174,598      25,184      

Taxes -                   -                   -                 

Loans -                   -                   -                 

Due from Other Funds -                   -                   -                 

Due from Other Governments -                   -                   -                 

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                 

�7�2�7�$�/���$�6�6�(�7�6 -$                 334,759$    492,122$  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities  

Accounts Payable -$                 65,839$      70,784$    
Accrued Liabilities -                   -                   -                 
Unearned Revenue -                   195,247      -                 
Customer Deposits -                   -                   -                 
�'�X�H���W�R���2�W�K�H�U���)�X�Q�G�V -                   -                   -                 

Total Liabilities -                   261,086      70,784$    

Fund Balances
Nonspendable -                   -                   -                 
Restricted for

Public Safety -                   -                   -                 
Community Services -                   73,673        421,338    
Endowment -                   -                   -                 

Total Fund Balances -                   73,673        421,338    

  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES -$                 334,759$    492,122$  
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PUBLIC PARD MUNICIPAL
SAFETY WIC RECREATION HOTEL COURT SEIZED LIBRARY
GRANTS PROJECT PROGRAMS OCCUPANCY TECHNOLOGY ASSETS MEMORIAL

-$                 -$                    93,633$        880,024$     205,568$   122,160$  34,388$    

-                   -                      -                    -                   -                 -                -                

-                   -                      -                    305,207       -                 -                -                

-                   -                      -                    -                   -                 -                -                

-                   -                      -                    -                   -                 -                -                

1,058,076   400,219          -                    -                   -                 -                -                

-                   11,330            -                    -                   -                 -                -                

1,058,076$ 411,549$        93,633$        1,185,231$  205,568$   122,160$  34,388$    

-$                 22,515$          8,949$          27,418$       -$               -$              -$              
-                   -                      -                   -                 -                -                

52,761 -                      -                    98                -                 -                -                
-                   -                      -                    -                   -                 -                -                

995,113      389,034          -                    -                   -                 -                -                

1,047,874   411,549          8,949            27,516         -                 -                -                

-                   11,330            -                    -                   -                 -                -                

10,202        -                      -                    -                   205,568     122,160    -                
-                   (11,330)           84,684          1,157,715    -                 -                34,388      
-                   -                      -                    -                   -                 -                -                

10,202        -                      84,684          1,157,715    205,568     122,160    34,388      

1,058,076$ 411,549$        93,633$        1,185,231$  205,568$   122,160$  34,388$    

  R E V E N U E   

 
(CONTINUED) 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

  S P E C I A L   
 MUNICIPAL JUVENILE

COURT CASE
SECURITY MANAGER PARD SPECIAL

FEE FEE CONTRIBUTIONS

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 154,285$     38,482$      7,953$           

Investments -                   -                   -                      

Receivables - Net of Allowances

  for Uncollectibles
Accounts -                   -                   -                      
Taxes -                   -                   -                      
Loans -                   -                   -                      

Due from Other Funds -                   -                   -                      
Due from Other Governments -                   -                   -                      
Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                      

�7�2�7�$�/���$�6�6�(�7�6 154,285$     38,482$      7,953$           

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities  

Accounts Payable -$                 1,191$        -$                   
Accrued Liabilities -                   -                   -                      
Deferred Revenue -                   -                   -                      
Customer Deposits -                   -                   -                      
Due to Other Funds -                   -                   -                      

Total Liabilities -                   1,191           -                      

Fund Balances
Nonspendable -                   -                   -                      
Restricted for

Public Safety 154,285       37,291        -                      
Community Services -                   -                   7,953             
Endowment -                   -                   -                      

Total Fund Balances 154,285       37,291        7,953             

  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 154,285$     38,482$      7,953$            
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TIRZ MUNICIPAL
TIRZ LONE STAR JUDICIAL

TIRZ #2 TIRZ #3 TIRZ #5 LOOP 110 RAIL EFFICIENCY

-$               -$              495,936$  232,900$  3,139$    12,709$   

-                 -                -                -                -               -                

195,565 67,840 119,571 -                -               19,851
-                 -                -                -                -               -                
-                 -                -                -                -               -                
-                 -                -                -                -               -                
-                 -                -                -                -               -                
-                 -                -                -                -               -                

195,565$  67,840$   615,507$  232,900$  3,139$    32,560$   

-$               -$              -$              -$              -$            -$              
-                 -                -                -                -               -                
-                 -                -                -                -               -                

2,131 -                -                -                -               -                
193,434    64,840      -                -                -               -                
195,565    64,840      -                -                -               -                

-                 -                -                -                -               -                

-                 -                -                -                -               -                
-                 3,000        615,507    232,900    3,139      32,560      
-                 -                -                -                -               -                

-                 3,000        615,507    232,900    3,139      32,560      

195,565$  67,840$   615,507$  232,900$  3,139$    32,560$   

  R E V E N U E   
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 
 

PERMANENT

TOW
MISCELLANEOUS FORFEITURE CEMETERY

GRANTS FUND PERPETUAL TOTALS

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 139,010$      5,510$     43,708$      3,096,504$   

Investments 23,582 -               1,013,994 1,037,576

Receivables - Net of Allowances

  for Uncollectibles
Accounts 746,609 -               7,933 1,357,151
Taxes -                    -               -                  305,207        
Loans -                    -               -                  -                    

Due from Other Funds -                    -               -                  -                    
Due from Other Governments -                    -               -                  1,458,295     
Prepaid Items -                    -               1,000          12,330          

�7�2�7�$�/���$�6�6�(�7�6 909,201$      5,510$     1,066,635$ 7,267,063$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities  

Accounts Payable 183,646$      -$             -$                380,342$      
Accrued Liabilities -                    -               -                  -                    
Deferred Revenue 214,975        -               -                  463,081        
Customer Deposits -                    -               -                  2,131            
Due to Other Funds -                    -               -                  1,642,421     

Total Liabilities 398,621        -               -                  2,487,975     

Fund Balances
Nonspendable -                    -               1,066,635   1,077,965     
Restricted for -                    

Public Safety -                    -               -                  529,506        
Community Services 510,580        5,510       -                  3,171,617     
Endowment -                    -               -                  -                    

Total Fund Balances 510,580        5,510       1,066,635   4,779,088     

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
  AND FUND BALANCES 909,201$      5,510$     1,066,635$ 7,267,063$   

SPECIAL REVENUE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

GRANT COMMUNITY

AND SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT PUBLIC

ENTITLEMENTS BLOCK GRANT EDUCATION

REVENUES

Taxes -$                -$                 101,676$ 
Fines and Penalties -                  -                   -                
Intergovernmental -                  377,772 -                
Charges for Services -                  -                   -                
Investment Earnings -                  -                   -                
Miscellaneous -                  -                   -                

Total Revenues -                  377,772      101,676   

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government -                  -                   21,138
Public Safety -                  -                   -                
Community Services -                  378,256 -                

Capital Outlay -                  -                   166,197   

Total Expenditures -                  378,256      187,335   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures -                  (484)             (85,659)     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In -                  62,299        -                
Transfers Out (62,299)       -                   -                

Total Other Financin g Sources (Uses) (62,299)       62,299        -                

Net Change in Fund Balance (62,299)       61,815        (85,659)     

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 62,299        11,858        506,997   

 FUND BALANCES - ENDING -$                73,673$      421,338$ 

                                                   S P E C I A L   
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R E V E N U E

PUBLIC PARD MUNICIPAL

SAFETY WIC RECREATION HOTEL COURT SEIZED LIBRARY

GRANTS PROJECT PROGRAMS OCCUPANCY TECHNOLOGY ASSETS MEMORIAL

-$                 -$               -$              3,778,419$  -$                    -$              -$            
-                   -                 -                -                   24,967 49,405 -               

376,837 1,685,816 -                -                   -                      -                -               
-                   -                 199,609 -                   -                      -                -               
-                   -                 -                -                   -                      -                -               

7,680           -                 41,178      1,376           -                      -                50           

384,517      1,685,816 240,787    3,779,795    24,967            49,405      50           

-                   -                 -                -                   -                      -                -               
384,517 -                 -                -                   10,481            45,330 -               

-                   1,685,816 222,930 2,072,186 -                      -                -               
-                   -                 -                -                   -                      -                -               

384,517      1,685,816 222,930    2,072,186    10,481            45,330      -               

-                   -                 17,857      1,707,609    14,486            4,075        50           

-                   -                 -                54,596 -                      -                -               
-                   -                 -                (1,610,164)   -                      -                (20,000)   

-                   -                 -                (1,555,568)   -                      -                (20,000)   

-                   -                 17,857      152,041       14,486            4,075        (19,950)   

10,202        -                 66,827      1,005,674    191,082          118,085    54,338    

10,202$      -$               84,684$    1,157,715$  205,568$        122,160$  34,388$  
 

 
(CONTINUED) 



��
��

72 ��

CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

MUNICIPAL JUVENILE

COURT CASE

SECURITY MANAGER PARD SPECIAL

FEE FEE CONTRIBUTIONS

REVENUES

Taxes -$                -$                 -$                   
Fines and Penalties 21,024 39,183
Intergovernmental -                  -                   -                      
Charges for Services -                  -                   -                      
Investment Earnings -                  -                   -                      
Miscellaneous -                  -                   886                

Total Revenues 21,024        39,183        886                

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government -                  -                   -                      
Public Safety 8,527          18,640 -                      
Community Services -                  -                   -                      

Capital Outlay -                  -                   -                      

Total Expenditures 8,527          18,640        -                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 12,497        20,543        886                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In -                  -                   -                      
Transfers Out -                  -                   -                      

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses -                  -                   -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance 12,497        20,543        886                

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 141,788      16,748        7,067             

 FUND BALANCES - ENDING 154,285$    37,291$      7,953$           

                                                   S P E C I A L   
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R E V E N U E

TIRZ MUNICIPAL

TIRZ LONE STAR JUDICIAL

TIRZ #2 TIRZ #3 TIRZ #5 LOOP 110 RAIL EFFICIENCY

195,565$    67,840$     119,571$   -$               -$               -$               
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 3,561
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

195,565      67,840       119,571     -                 -                 3,561         

623,252 -                 -                 -                 -                 4,232         
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
-                  -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

623,252      -                 -                 -                 -                 4,232         

(427,687)     67,840       119,571     -                 -                 (671)           

427,687      120,458     149,771     82,900       2,852         -                 
-                  (188,298)    -                 -                 -                 -                 

427,687      (67,840)      149,771     82,900       2,852         -                 

-                  -                 269,342     82,900       2,852         (671)           

-                  3,000         346,165     150,000     287            33,231       

-$                3,000$       615,507$   232,900$   3,139$       32,560$      
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 
 

PERMANENT

TOW

MISCELLANEOUS FORFEITURE CEMETERY

GRANTS FUND PERPETUAL TOTALS

REVENUES

Taxes -$                 -$               -$                  4,263,071$  
Fines and Penalties -                   -                 -                    138,140       
Intergovernmental 1,938,996 -                 -                    4,379,421    
Charges for Services -                   3,630 -                    203,239       
Investment Earnings 1,601 -                 300 1,901
Miscellaneous 8,385           -                 3,106            62,661         

Total Revenues 1,948,982    3,630         3,406            9,048,433    

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 1,370,558 -                 -                    2,019,180    
Public Safety -                   -                 -                    467,495       
Community Services -                   -                 -                    4,359,188    

Capital Outlay 324,620       -                 -                    490,817       

Total Expenditures 1,695,178    -                 -                    7,336,680    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 253,804       3,630         3,406            1,711,753    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In -                   -                 -                    900,563       
Transfers Out (79,763)        -                 -                    (1,960,524)   

Total Other Financing Sources

  and Uses (79,763)        -                 -                    (1,059,961)   

Net Change in Fund Balance 174,041       3,630         3,406            651,792       

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 336,539       1,880         1,063,229     4,127,296    

 FUND BALANCES - ENDING 510,580$     5,510$       1,066,635$   4,779,088$  

SPECIAL REVENUE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
DEBT SERVICE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 7,549,977$    7,549,977$    8,164,371$   614,394$        
Intergovernmental 3,030,000      3,030,000      3,723,316    693,316         
Interest on Investments 26,000          26,000          60,355         34,355           
Miscellaneous 115,618        115,618        104,772       (10,846)          

Total Revenues 10,721,595    10,721,595    12,052,814   1,331,219       

EXPENDITURES
General Government -                    -                    1,197,451    (1,197,451)      
Debt Service

Principal 7,770,000      7,770,000      8,230,000    (460,000)        
Interest and Fiscal Charges 4,754,925      4,754,925      4,835,247    (80,322)          

Bond Issuance Cost -                    -                    139,572       (139,572)        

Total Expenditures 12,524,925    12,524,925    14,402,270   (1,877,345)      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (1,803,330)     (1,803,330)     (2,349,456)   (546,126)        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 2,331,456      2,331,456      2,346,549    15,093           
Transfers Out (364,595)       (364,595)       (304,288)      60,307           
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent -                    -                    (11,598,970)  (11,598,970)    
Premium on Debt Issued -                    -                    1,570,688    1,570,688       
Refunding Bonds Issued -                    -                    10,095,000   10,095,000     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,966,861      1,966,861      2,108,979    142,118         

Net Change in Fund Balances 163,531        163,531        (240,477)      404,008         

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 8,085,061      8,085,061      8,085,061    -                     

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 8,248,592$    8,248,592$    7,844,584$   (404,008)$       

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental 517,077$ 517,077$      377,772$ (139,305)$     

EXPENDITURES
Current

Community Service 517,077   517,077        378,256   138,821        
Capital Outlay -               -                   -               -                   

Tota l Expen ditures 5 17,077   517,077        378,256   138 ,821        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -               -                   (484)         (484)              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -               -                   62,299     62,299$        

Net Change in Fund Balance -               -                   61,815     61,815          

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 11,858     11,858         11,858     -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 11,858$   11,858$        73,673$   61,815$        

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
PUBLIC EDUCATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 90,000$   90,000$   101,676$ 11,676$         

EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government 200,000   200,000   21,138     178,862         
Capital Outlay -               -               166,197   (166,197)        

Total Expenditures 200,000   200,000   187,335   12,665           

Net Change in Fund Balance (110,000)  (110,000)  (85,659)    24,341           

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 506,997   506,997   506,997   -                     

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 396,997$ 396,997$ 421,338$ 24,341$         

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
WIC PROJECT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental 2,049,407$  2,049,407$  1,685,816$  (363,591)$     

EXPENDITURES
Current

Community Service 2,049,407    2,049,407    1,685,816    363,591        

Total Expenditures 2,049,407    2,049,407    1,685,816    363,591        

Net Change in Fund Balance -                  -                  -                  -                   

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING -                  -                  -                  -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING -$                -$                -$                -$                 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
HOTEL OCCUPANCY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 3,751,571$  3,751,571$  3,778,419$  26,848$        
Interest on Investments 1,000          1,000          -                  (1,000)           

Other -                  -                  1,376          1,376            

Total Revenues 3,752,571    3,752,571    3,779,795    27,224          

EXPENDITURES
Current

Community Service 2,133,982    2,133,982    2,072,186    61,796          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures 1,618,589    1,618,589    1,707,609    89,020          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 54,596        54,596        54,596        -                   

Transfers Out (1,572,571)   (1,572,571)   (1,610,164)   (37,593)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,517,975)   (1,517,975)   (1,555,568)   (37,593)         

Net Change in Fund Balance 100,614      100,614      152,041      51,427          

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 1,005,674    1,005,674    1,005,674    -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 1,106,288$  1,106,288$  1,157,715$  51,427$        

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MUNICIPAL COURT TECHNOLOGY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Fines and Penalties 30,025$   30,025$   24,967$   (5,058)$         

EXPENDITURES
Current

Public Safety 5,000       5,000       10,481     (5,481)           
Capital Outlay 25,000     25,000     -               25,000          

Total Expenditures 30,000     30,000     10,481     19,519          

Net Change in Fund Balance 25            25            14,486     14,461          

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 191,082   191,082   191,082   -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 191,107$ 191,107$ 205,568$ 14,461$        

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
SEIZED ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Fines and Penalties 5,100$     5,100$     49,405$   44,305$       

EXPENDITURES
Current

Public Safety 1,500       1,500       45,330     (43,830)        
Capital Outlay -              -              -               -                  

Total Expenditures 1,500       1,500       45,330     (43,830)        

Net Change in Fund Balance 3,600       3,600       4,075       475              

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 118,085   118,085   118,085   -                  

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 121,685$ 121,685$ 122,160$ 475$            

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MUNICIPAL COURT SECURITY FEE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Fines and Penalties 24,012$   24,012$   21,024$   (2,988)$         

EXPENDITURES
Current

Public Safety 12,143     12,143     8,527       3,616            

Net Change in Fund Balance 11,869     11,869     12,497     628               

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 141,788   141,788   141,788   -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 153,657$ 153,657$ 154,285$ 628$             

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FEE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Fines and Penalties 43,000$  43,000$  39,183$  (3,817)$         

EXPENDITURES
Current

Public Safety 52,239    52,239    18,640    33,599          

Net Change in Fund Balance (9,239)     (9,239)     20,543    29,782          

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 16,748    16,748    16,748    -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 7,509$    7,509$    37,291$  29,782$        

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
TIRZ #2 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 508,215$ 508,215$   195,565$   (312,650)$     

EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government 508,215   508,215    623,252    (115,037)       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

  Over (Under) Expenditures -               -                (427,687)   (427,687)       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In -               249,458    427,687    178,229        

Net Change in Fund Balance -               249,458    -                (249,458)       

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING -               -                -                -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING -$             249,458$   -$              (249,458)$     

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
TIRZ #3 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 209,248$ 209,248$    67,840$    (141,408)$     

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government -               -                 -                -                   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures 209,248   209,248      67,840      (141,408)       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In -               -                 120,458    120,458        
Transfer Out (209,248)  (209,248)     (188,298)   20,950          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (209,248)  (209,248)     (67,840)     141,408        

Net Change in Fund Balance -               -                 -                -                   

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,000       3,000         3,000        -                   

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 3,000$     3,000$        3,000$      -$                 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
TIRZ #5 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 373,476$ 373,476$ 119,571$ (253,905)$      

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 709,204   709,204   -               709,204         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (335,728)  (335,728)  119,571   455,299         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In -               -               149,771   149,771         

Net Change in Fund Balance (335,728)  (335,728)  269,342   605,070         

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 346,165   346,165   346,165   -                     

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 10,437$   10,437$   615,507$ 605,070$       

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
TIRZ LOOP 110 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 200,000$ 200,000$ -$             (200,000)$      

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 200,000   200,000   -               200,000         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -              -              -               -                     

OTHER FINANCIING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In -              -              82,900     82,900           

Net Change in Fund Balance -              -              82,900     82,900           

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 150,000   150,000   150,000   -                     

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 150,000$ 150,000$ 232,900$ 82,900$         

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
TIRZ LONE STAR RAIL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Taxes 50,000$  50,000$  -$           (50,000)$        

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 50,000    50,000    -             50,000           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -             -             -             -                     

OTHER FINANCIING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In -             -             2,852      2,852             

Net Change in Fund Balance -             -             2,852      2,852             

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 287         287         287         -                     

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 287$       287$       3,139$    2,852$           

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCE – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MUNICIPAL JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET - 

ACTUAL POSITIVE
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES
Fines and Penalties 3,000$    3,000$    3,561$   561$              
Miscellaneous 24,000    24,000    -             (24,000)          

Total Revenues 27,000    27,000    3,561     (23,439)          

EXPENDITURES

Current
General Government 5,000      5,000      4,232     768                

Net Change in Fund Balance 22,000    22,000    (671)       (22,671)          

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 33,231    33,231    33,231   -                     

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 55,231$  55,231$  32,560$ (22,671)$        

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 

Enterprise Funds  are used to account for the acquisition, operations and maintenance of a 
City’s facilities and services which are entirely  or predominantly supported by user charges of 
those for which the City had decided that periodic determination of the revenue earned, 
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
management control, accountability, or other pu rposes.  All activities necessary to provide 
services are accounted for in these funds, including, but not limited to, administration, 
operations and maintenance.  Debt service is also included. 
 
Airport Fund  – This fund was established to account for all revenues and expenses of every 
nature derived by the City from its ownership and operation of the airport. 
 
Transit Fund – This fund was created to account for all revenues and expenses related to the 
public transit system within the City. 
 
Resource Recovery – This fund was created to account for waste collection and disposal 
services provided to residents of the City. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 

RESOURCE
AIRPORT TRANSIT RECOVERY TOTAL

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents -$                  182,330$  61,844$      244,174$     
Investments -                    -                 1,013,505 1,013,505    
Accounts Receivable - Net 155,388        -                 540,755 696,143       
Due from Other Funds -                    36,369      -                  36,369         
Prepaid Expenses -                    -                 -                  -                   

Total Current Assets 155,388        218,699    1,616,104   1,990,191    

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital Assets:

Land 653,140        -                 -                  653,140       
Buildin gs 4,339,745     -                 -                  4,339,745    
Improvements Other than Buildin gs 8,434,370     -                 -                  8,434,370    
Furnishin gs and Equipment 19,463          -                 18,359        37,822         
Construction in Pro gress 1,409,330     -                 -                  1,409,330    

Totals 14,856,048   -                 18,359        14,874,407  
Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (10,106,045)  -                 (7,344)         (10,113,389) 

Total Capital Assets 4,750,003     -                 11,015        4,761,018    

Total Noncurrent Assets 4,750,003     -                 11,015        4,761,018    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflows - Pension -                    12,105      36,315        48,420         

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

                    OF RESOURCES 4,905,391$   230,804$  1,663,434$ 6,799,629$  

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 63,390$        76,339$    251,457 391,186$     
Accrued Liabilities -                    -                 8,181          8,181           
Due to Other Funds 36,369          -                 -                  36,369         
Customer Deposits 6,434            -                 167,891      174,325       

Total Current Liabilities 106,193        76,339      427,529      610,061       

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Net Pension Liability -                    36,969      110,908      147,877       
Net OPEB Liability 723               550           2,343          3,616           

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 723               37,519      113,251      151,493       

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Inflows - Pension -                    1,501        4,503          6,004           

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 4,750,003     -                 11,015        4,761,018    
Unrestricted 48,472          115,445    1,107,136   1,271,053    

Total Net Position 4,798,475     115,445    1,118,151   6,032,071    

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

   RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 4,905,391$   230,804$  1,663,434$ 6,799,629$  

ENTERPRISE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 
 
 

RESOURCE
AIRPORT TRANSIT RECOVERY TOTAL

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 392,604$    -$              3,574,534$ 3,967,138$   
Intergovernmental 47,640        -                 -                   47,640          
Miscellaneous -                  -                 34,944        34,944          

Total Operating Revenues 440,244      -                 3,609,478   4,049,722     

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services -                  116,839    169,390      286,229        
Contracted Services 379,032      464,450    3,191,260   4,034,742     
Materials and Supplies 48,408        100           500,830      549,338        
Other Charges 9,364          1,133        55,667 66,164          
Depreciation 144,486      -                 3,672          148,158        

Total Operating Expenses 581,290      582,522    3,920,819   5,084,631     

Operating Income (Loss) (141,046)     (582,522)   (311,341)     (1,034,909)    

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment Income (Loss) -                  -                 5,696 5,696             
Transfer In 151,000      590,000    25,000        766,000        

Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 151,000      590,000    30,696        771,696        

Change in Net Position 9,954          7,478        (280,645)     (263,213)       

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING 4,788,521   107,967    1,398,796   6,295,284     

TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING 4,798,475$ 115,445$  1,118,151$ 6,032,071$   

ENTERPRISE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

 
 

RESOURCE
AIRPORT TRANSIT RECOVERY TOTAL

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers 375,638$    -$               3,524,418$  3,900,056$   
Cash Paid to Suppliers for Goods and Services (373,786)     (450,542)    (3,973,267)   (4,797,595)    
Cash Paid to Employees for Services -                   (116,001)    (166,825)      (282,826)       

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operatin g Activities 1,852           (566,543)    (615,674)      (1,180,365)    

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers to Other Funds (105,211)     -                  -                    (105,211)       
Transfers from Other Funds 151,000      695,211     25,000         871,211        

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Noncapital 
  Financin g Activities 45,789        695,211     25,000         766,000        

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of Capital Assets (47,641)       -                  -                    (47,641)         

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital 
  and Related Financin g Activities (47,641)       -                  -                    (47,641)         

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (Purchase) of  Investment Securities -                   -                  24,603         24,603          
Interest Received -                   -                  5,696           5,696             

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -                   128,668     (560,375)      (431,707)       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING -                   53,662       622,219       675,881        

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING -$                 182,330$   61,844$       244,174$      

RECONCILATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
  PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operatin g Income  (Loss) (141,046)$   (582,522)$  (311,341)$    (1,034,909)$  
Adjustments to Reconcile Operatin g Income
  (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
  Operatin g Activities

Depreciation 144,486      -                  3,672           148,158        
Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Decrease (Increase) in Assets
Accounts Receivable (64,606)       -                  (98,408)        (163,014)       
Due from Other Governments -                   -                  -                    -                     
Prepaid Items 31,856        -                  -                    31,856          

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities
Accounts Payable 31,162        17,153       (221,620)      (173,305)       
Accrued Liabilities -                   (2,012)        (3,890)          (5,902)            
Customer Deposits -                   -                  13,348         13,348          
OPEB Liability -                   92              322              414                
Net Pension Liability -                   746            2,243           2,989             

  NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,852$        (566,543)$  (615,674)$    (1,180,365)$  

ENTERPRISE
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
 
 
 

This part of the City of San Marcos, Texas’ comprehensive annual financial report presents 
multiple years of data to provide a historical  perspective for unders tanding the information 
available in the financial statements, note  disclosures, and required supplementary 
information and for assessing the City’s overall financial health. 
 
 
Contents     Schedules  
 
Financial Trends  1 through 4 
 These schedules contain trend information to help readers  
   understand how the City’s fi nancial performanc e and well-being  
   have changed over time. 
 
Revenue Capacity  5 through 15 
 These schedules contain trend information to help the reader assess 
   the City’s most significant local revenue sources.  Although 
   electric charges are the City’s most significant local revenue 
   source, information about revenue payers is confidential under 
   Texas statutes.  Trend information about electric charges is 
   provided in Table 6.  Additionally, information about property tax 
   revenue is provided. 
 
Debt Capacity  16 through 19 
 These schedules contain trend information to help the reader assess 
   the affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and  
   the City’s ability to issue additional debt in the future. 
 
Economic and Demographic Indicators  20 through 22 
 These schedules contain economic and demographic information 
   to help the reader understand the environment within which the 
   City’s financial activities take place. 
 
Operating Information  23 through 25 
 These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help 
   the reader understand how the information in the City’s financial 
   report relates to the services the City provides and the activities it 
   performs. 
 
Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is 
  derived from the comprehensiv e annual financial reports for 
  the relevant year. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 1 
 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITES

Net Investment in Capital Assets 34,026,741$    52,331,211$   69,504,636$   66,361,134$   74,247,634$    82,639,548$    88,391,028$    94,693,282$    84,584,182$    88,680,357$    
Restricted 7,178,953        13,656,718      11,771,448      11,086,463      9,972,700         20,848,878       19,474,094       10,636,613       12,689,714       13,088,699       
Unrestricted 38,892,946      21,549,724      19,093,354      22,795,807      18,807,912       8,808,763         11,236,165       14,521,718       5,834,774         6,837,131         

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
  NET POSITION 80,098,640$    87,537,653$   100,369,438$ 100,243,404$ 103,028,246$  112,297,189$  119,101,287$  119,851,613$  103,108,670$  108,606,187$  

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Net Investment in Capital Assets 37,167,271$    63,950,063$   76,798,160$   84,316,321$   76,737,408$    77,417,956$    85,172,984$    88,667,413$    88,165,145$    85,343,273$    
Restricted -                       -                       -                       -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        221,981            221,981            
Unrestricted 71,918,198      55,197,775      45,845,181      36,486,413      46,484,731       50,448,724       45,632,481       46,343,182       58,292,590       74,746,389       

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITES
  NET POSITION 109,085,469$  119,147,838$ 122,643,341$ 120,802,734$ 123,222,139$  127,866,680$  130,805,465$  135,010,595$  146,679,716$  160,311,643$  

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Net Investment in Capital Assets 71,194,012$    116,281,274$ 146,302,796$ 150,677,455$ 150,985,042$  160,057,504$  173,564,012$  183,360,695$  172,749,327$  174,023,630$  
Restricted 7,178,953        13,656,718      11,771,448      11,086,463      9,972,700         20,848,878       19,474,094       10,636,613       12,911,695       13,310,680       
Unrestricted 110,811,144    76,747,499      64,938,535      59,282,220      65,292,643       59,257,487       56,868,646       60,864,900       64,127,364       81,583,520       

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT NET POSITION 189,184,109$  206,685,491$ 223,012,779$ 221,046,138$ 226,250,385$  240,163,869$  249,906,752$  254,862,208$  249,788,386$  268,917,830$  
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 2 
 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
EXPENSES

Governmental Activities
General Government 13,769,853$       12,565,540$       11,789,804$       14,811,677$       15,419,706$       17,452,471$       17,295,573$       26,744,625$       26,503,022$       29,623,894$       
Public Safety 13,537,545          16,406,242          18,223,349          22,337,053          18,040,389          19,367,969          24,117,348          26,179,672          27,779,641          30,282,359          
Community Service 9,077,477            9,114,632            9,120,980            10,463,722          10,092,399          10,399,904          13,360,590          14,192,299          14,822,198          15,728,115          
Interest and Fiscal Char ges 2,769,146            4,784,896            7,008,392            6,525,172            6,412,611            6,255,072            5,932,338            5,433,836            5,359,852            4,977,996            

Total Governmental Activities 39,154,021          42,871,310          46,142,525          54,137,624          49,965,105          53,475,416          60,705,849          72,550,432          74,464,713          80,612,364          

Business-Type Activities
Water/Wastewater 21,657,804          23,872,986          24,443,838          25,878,300          26,701,908          27,890,126          28,152,501          28,549,309          32,839,079          33,372,074          
Electric 40,539,638          49,224,186          46,068,424          45,746,937          43,413,456          45,590,881          44,265,224          48,780,157          53,751,942          47,962,128          
Airport 739,316               768,419               733,621               694,070               710,558               601,781               895,001               647,653               569,932               581,290               
Draina ge 577,461               811,057               1,482,765            1,959,180            1,897,978            2,491,018            2,355,020            2,398,250            2,549,146            2,885,187            
Transit -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           300,791               387,448               582,522               
Resource Recovery 1,503,213            1,703,744            1,228,122            1,463,780            1,773,160            2,110,375            2,421,522            2,624,743            2,616,527            3,920,819            

Total Business-Type Activities 65,017,432          76,380,392          73,956,770          75,742,267          74,497,060          78,684,181          78,089,268          83,300,903          92,714,074          89,304,020          

Total Primary Government Expenses 104,171,453       119,251,702       120,099,295       129,879,891       124,462,165       132,159,597       138,795,117       155,851,335       167,178,787       169,916,384       

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental Activities

Charges for Services
General Government 901,028               1,252,334            1,076,738            1,010,309            1,283,941            1,246,616            6,724,853            10,432,734          13,209,783          13,754,748          
Public Safety 1,401,176            1,455,835            1,716,212            1,807,346            1,653,099            1,682,378            1,739,043            1,846,293            1,667,317            1,763,014            
Community Service 575,622               626,210               653,368               574,537               639,534               769,467               1,029,617            1,026,696            860,427               1,407,839            

Operatin g Grants and Contributions 6,128,665            3,452,451            9,981,272            3,145,119            2,619,600            3,250,996            6,005,044            8,738,278            7,515,298            5,529,214            
Capital Grants and Contributions 3,921,368            836,384               2,104,303            2,373,110            1,149,409            8,244,456            1,792,500            1,054,196            680,726               2,177,251            

Total Governmental Activities
  Program Revenues 12,927,859          7,623,214            15,531,893          8,910,421            7,345,583            15,193,913          17,291,057          23,098,197          23,933,551          24,632,066          

Business-Type Activities
Charges for Services

Electric 45,038,579          49,787,885          49,461,030          48,768,174          48,453,727          51,783,661          48,848,992          55,440,398          66,548,588          55,932,644          
Water and Wastewater 24,138,588          28,352,029          26,279,549          25,241,695          26,986,572          28,139,268          29,743,387          32,720,309          35,231,959          37,421,054          
Airport 210,224               203,780               273,788               178,432               256,710               580,554               913,152               292,432               296,241               440,244               
Draina ge 1,424,761            1,379,198            1,390,465            1,478,191            2,108,913            2,553,844            2,673,393            2,885,937            3,163,498            3,764,990            
Resource Recovery 1,272,014            1,307,481            1,392,717            1,595,550            1,909,152            2,298,847            2,516,548            2,628,929            2,970,156            3,609,478            

Operatin g Grants and Contributions -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
Capital Grants and Contributions 309,307               1,649,020            1,214,327            852,403               1,085,830            1,274,418            1,599,863            1,117,888            1,400,371            536,836               

Total Business-Type Activities
  Program Revenues 72,393,473          82,679,393          80,011,876          78,114,445          80,800,904          86,630,592          86,295,335          95,085,893          109,610,813       101,705,246       

Total Primary Government
  Program Revenues 85,321,332          90,302,607          95,543,769          87,024,866          88,146,487          101,824,505       103,586,392       118,184,090       133,544,364       126,337,312       

(CONTINUED)
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (CONTINUED) 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 2 (CONTINUED) 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Net (Expense) Revenues

Governmental Activities (26,226,162)$      (35,248,096)$      (30,610,632)$      (45,227,203)$      (42,619,522)$      (38,281,503)$      (43,414,792)$      (49,452,235)$      (50,531,162)$      (55,980,298)$      
Business-Type Activities 7,376,041            6,299,001            6,055,106            2,372,178            6,303,844            7,946,411            8,206,067            11,784,990          16,896,739          12,401,226          

Total Primary Government
 Net Expenses (18,850,121)         (28,949,095)         (24,555,526)         (42,855,025)         (36,315,678)         (30,335,092)         (35,208,725)         (37,667,245)         (33,634,423)         (43,579,072)         

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
  CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities
Taxes

Property Taxes 9,558,703            11,696,800          12,401,892          14,332,003          14,236,642          14,448,102          16,453,797          17,493,449          17,074,411          21,309,785          
Franchise Taxes 6,927,867            7,695,811            1,281,674            1,477,463            1,447,569            1,436,152            1,612,147            6,891,720            8,177,576            7,657,376            
Sales Taxes 16,018,106          18,347,135          17,989,392          18,398,707          19,854,399          21,079,582          22,852,364          24,020,619          25,876,303          28,429,648          
Other Taxes 1,519,896            1,698,905            2,030,247            2,266,391            2,381,483            2,601,079            3,097,818            3,300,290            3,737,773            4,187,749            

Investment Earnin gs 2,745,676            2,590,329            3,571,867            587,646               319,091               261,704               331,996               95,989                 129,205               275,637               
Miscellaneous 508,716               572,276               1,963,080            1,854,367            753,366               1,337,721            442,726               367,775               40,274                 322,346               
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets -                           -                           -                           64,974                 121,129               -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers (379,500)              85,853                 5,759,854            6,119,618            6,290,865            6,386,106            5,428,042            5,265,193            (156,698)              (704,726)              

Total Governmental Activities 36,899,464          42,687,109          44,998,006          45,101,169          45,404,544          47,550,446          50,218,890          57,435,035          54,878,844          61,477,815          

Business-Type Activities
Investment Earnin gs 4,063,644            2,801,982            2,098,305            569,393               376,915               303,932               160,760               187,380               202,049               525,975               
Other 260,923               618,072               1,101,946            1,337,440            2,029,511            2,780,304            -                           46,822                 -                           -                           
Transfers 379,500               (85,853)                (5,759,854)           (6,119,618)           (6,290,865)           (6,386,106)           (5,428,042)           -                           156,698               704,726               

Total Business-Type Activities 4,704,067            3,334,201            (2,559,603)           (4,212,785)           (3,884,439)           (3,301,870)           (5,267,282)           234,202               358,747               1,230,701            

Total Primary Government 41,603,531          46,021,310          42,438,403          40,888,384          41,520,105          44,248,576          44,951,608          57,669,237          55,237,591          62,708,516          

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activities 10,673,302          7,439,013            14,387,374          (126,034)              2,785,022            9,268,943            6,804,098            2,717,157            4,347,682            5,497,517            
Business-Type Activities 12,080,108          9,633,202            3,495,503            (1,840,607)           2,419,405            4,644,541            2,938,785            6,753,999            17,255,486          13,631,927          

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 22,753,410$       17,072,215$       17,882,877$       (1,966,641)$         5,204,427$          13,913,484$       9,742,883$          9,471,156$          21,603,168$       19,129,444$       

 
NOTE: The City began to report accrual information when it implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2003. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 3 

 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
GENERAL FUND

Reserved  $     134,113  $     129,929  $       97,494  $     228,870 -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Unreserved    14,593,062    13,476,666    12,804,776    13,148,100 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Nonspendable                      -                      -                      -                      - 214,915        385,498        545,006        507,534        466,007        497,560        
Restricted                      -                      -                      -                      - -                     980,103        -                     -                     -                     -                     
Assigned                      -                      -                      -                      - -                     -                     -                     -                     238,569        238,569        
Unassigned -                     -                     -                     -                     13,588,909   13,559,284   16,430,320   15,513,680   17,294,911   17,557,116   

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 14,727,175$ 13,606,595$ 12,902,270$ 13,376,970$ 13,803,824$ 14,924,885$ 16,975,326$ 16,021,214$ 17,999,487$ 18,293,245$ 

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Reserved 1,303,282$    $  1,315,807  $  2,365,271  $  1,744,662  $                  -  $                  -  $                  -  $                  -  $                  -  $                  - 
Unreserved, Reported In: -                     

Special Revenue Funds 1,087,186          1,879,330 1,111,235     1,174,555     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Capital Pro ject Funds 40,897,216      76,612,241 74,318,614   55,426,183   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Debt Service Funds 5,764,165     10,494,115   8,544,491     8,879,062     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Nonspendable -                     -                     -                     -                     12,527          10,985          11,177          122,218        -                     1,077,965     

Restricted -                     -                     -                     -                     52,216,441   49,888,108   43,339,895   34,353,926   33,621,845   37,681,443   

Unassigned -                     -                     -                     -                     (120,908)       116,111        108,905        -                     -                     -                     

TOTAL ALL OTHER
  GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 49,051,849$ 90,301,493$ 86,339,611$ 67,224,462$ 52,108,060$ 50,015,204$ 43,459,977$ 34,476,144$ 33,621,845$ 38,759,408$ 

 
NOTE: The City implemented GASB 54 in 2011, which changed the fund balance classifications reported in governmental funds.  See  the 

Fund Balance Classification note in the Su mmary of Significant Accounting Policies in the notes to the financial statements for  
descriptive information on the new classifications. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 4 

 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

REVENUES
Taxes 35,610,380$ 39,303,487$     33,617,042$    36,401,012$     37,858,603$  39,630,897$  42,925,701$  45,695,630$ 56,382,985$ 60,714,819$ 
Licenses and Permits 688,943        813,976            847,678           821,853            994,123         1,039,855      2,194,788      2,280,529     2,456,668     2,157,846     
Fees and Penalties 1,450,558     1,504,429         1,722,705        1,851,308         1,720,669      1,738,142      1,641,420      1,431,419     1,614,015     1,621,785     
Charges for Services 4,673,630     4,941,970         4,978,075        4,954,980         5,021,489      5,235,552      5,333,670      5,442,092     5,580,914     6,045,723     
Intergovernmental 10,050,033   4,168,351         10,925,601      5,254,713         3,354,206      11,443,228    9,002,953      10,583,927   11,069,999   8,748,281     
Investment Earnings 2,745,676     2,590,329         2,431,751        587,645            319,093         261,704         331,996         95,989          128,263        275,637        
Contributions -                     -                         918,930           -                         -                      30,000           80,000           84,121          60,000          1,259,265     
Other Revenues 508,716        955,223            1,579,752        2,139,993         1,291,858      1,427,583      1,701,482      2,327,923     2,511,503     2,342,754     

Total Revenues 55,727,936   54,277,765       57,021,534      52,011,504       50,560,041    60,806,961    63,212,010    67,941,630   79,804,347   83,166,110   

EXPENDITURES
General Government 17,011,106   15,663,181       14,983,807      14,548,005       15,750,709    16,595,158    16,234,004    18,894,202   17,265,118   21,462,783   
Public Safety 13,355,986   15,833,503       16,962,418      18,997,394       20,291,056    20,527,494    22,636,788    24,554,982   26,537,571   28,756,301   
Community Service 8,362,801     8,542,826         8,071,623        9,549,374         9,453,846      9,305,394      12,507,187    13,204,031   13,895,842   14,724,847   
Capital Outlay 17,832,454   26,710,357       27,655,480      30,093,216       15,259,308    9,225,694      13,091,604    16,643,915   13,786,208   10,597,501   
Debt Service

Interest 3,273,903     4,907,332         7,414,683        6,450,663         6,504,097      6,152,503      5,854,923      5,521,479     5,098,347     5,044,846     
Principal 2,749,077     4,749,496         4,594,059        4,780,000         5,870,000      6,620,000      6,890,920      7,039,799     7,452,512     8,315,016     

Total Expenditures 62,585,327   76,406,695       79,682,070      84,418,652       73,129,016    68,426,243    77,215,426    85,858,408   84,035,598   88,901,294   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
  Over (Under) Expenditures (6,857,391)    (22,128,930)      (22,660,536)     (32,407,148)      (22,568,975)   (7,619,282)     (14,003,416)   (17,916,778)  (4,231,251)    (5,735,184)    
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 4 (CONTINUED) 

 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond Sales 34,190,000$ 62,695,000$     22,895,000$    8,625,000$       11,245,000$  5,520,000$    8,825,000$    26,510,000$ 37,685,000$ 19,920,000$ 
Proceeds from Capital Leases -                     -                         -                        -                         -                      -                      337,327         220,916        -                     1,098,389     
Discount on Debt Issued -                     (522,859.00)      (63,173)            -                         -                      -                      -                      -                     -                     -                     
Premium on Debt Issued -                     -                     487,099           -                         590,248         576,210         805,797         3,051,492     3,891,469     2,192,123     
Other -                     -                     708,611           71,163              121,129         35,245           287,629         205,838        -                     259,689        
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow A gen -                     -                     (9,875,296)       -                         (11,680,362)   (6,016,992)     (5,885,165)     (27,274,606)  (35,614,546)  (11,598,970)  
Transfers In 5,875,970     4,375,113.00    9,084,781        9,434,616         11,149,525    9,807,734      9,587,514      11,521,424   5,676,305     5,562,449     
Transfers Out (6,255,470)    (4,289,260)        (3,687,104)       (4,364,080)        (3,546,113)     (3,274,710)     (4,459,472)     (6,256,231)    (6,283,003)    (6,267,175)    

Total Other Financin g Sources (Uses 33,810,500   62,257,994       19,549,918      13,766,699       7,879,427      6,647,487      9,498,630      7,978,833     5,355,225     11,166,505   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 26,953,109$ 40,129,064$     (3,110,618)$     (18,640,449)$    (14,689,548)$ (971,795)$      (4,504,786)$   (9,937,945)$  1,123,974$   5,431,321$   

Debt Service as a Percenta ge of 
Noncapital Expenditures 13.5 % 18.4 % 23.7 % 20.2 % 22.8 % 23.1 % 19.8 % 18.2 % 17.9 % 17.1 %
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 5 
 
 

PERSONAL PERSONAL ESTIMATED
REAL PROPERTY REAL PROPERTY PROPERTY PROPERTY LESS: TOTAL TAXABLE TOTAL ACTUAL

FISCAL ASSESSED ESTIMATED ASSESSED ESTIMATED TAX-EXEMPT ASSESSED DIRECT TAXABLE
YEAR VALUE ACTUAL VALUE VALUE ACTUAL VALUE PROPERTY VALUE TAX RATE VALUE

2007 1,989,713,898$  1,989,713,898$  440,441,736$     440,441,736$     263,175,949$     2,166,979,685$  0.4702$   2,166,979,685$  
2008 2,179,929,050    2,179,929,050    477,501,560       477,501,560       380,495,763       2,276,934,847    0.4702      2,276,934,847    
2009 2,508,719,271    2,508,719,271    499,821,131       499,821,131       385,175,216       2,623,365,186    0.5302      2,623,365,185    
2010 2,401,078,222    2,401,078,222    538,901,712       538,901,712       435,944,478       2,504,035,456    0.5302      2,504,035,456    
2011 2,452,170,753    2,452,170,753    548,200,983       548,200,983       367,414,019       2,452,170,753    0.5302      2,632,957,717    
2012 2,456,366,767    2,456,366,767    595,247,414       595,247,414       205,308,589       2,846,305,592    0.5302      2,846,305,592    
2013 2,676,859,874    2,676,859,874    631,435,988       631,435,988       214,525,982       3,093,769,880    0.5302      3,093,769,880    
2014 2,984,210,423    2,984,210,423    628,566,205       628,566,205       296,727,347       3,316,049,281    0.5302      3,316,049,281    
2015 3,299,525,551    3,299,525,551    658,337,706       658,337,706       360,983,531       3,596,879,726    0.5302      3,596,879,726    
2016 3,991,714,182    3,991,714,182    672,109,825       672,109,825       549,770,787       4,114,053,220    0.5302      4,114,053,220    

Source:  Hays County Appraisal District

Notes:     Property in Hays County is reassessed once every three years on avera ge.  The County assesses property at approximately
               100 percent of actual value for commercial and industrial property and 100 percent for residential property.  Es timated actual 

 



��
��

 

106 

CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
ELECTRIC UTILITY RATE COMPARISON 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 6 
 
 

ENERGY ENERGY ENERGY ENERGY ENERGY
FISCAL CUSTOMER CHARGE CUSTOMER CHARGE CUSTOMER CHARGE DEMAND CUSTOMER CHARGE DEMAND CUSTOMER CHARGE DEMAND
YEAR CHARGE PER kwh CHARGE PER kwh CHARGE PER kwh PER kw CHARGE PER kwh PER kw CHARGE PER kwh PER kw

2016 9.29$      0.0208$  10.92$    0.0208$  49.14$    0.0010$  3.61$   218.40$  0.0102$  3.44$   764.80$  0.0081$  3.17$   
2015 9.29        0.0208    10.92      0.0208    49.14      0.0010    3.61     218.40    0.0102    3.44     764.80    0.0081    3.17     
2014 9.29        0.0208    10.92      0.0208    49.14      0.0010    3.61     218.40    0.0102    3.44     764.80    0.0081    3.17     
2013 8.93        0.0200    10.50      0.0200    47.25      0.0098    3.47     210.00    0.0098    3.31     735.00    0.0078    3.05     
2012 8.93        0.0200    10.50      0.0200    47.25      0.0098    3.47     210.00    0.0098    3.31     735.00    0.0078    3.05     
2011 8.93        0.0200    10.50      0.0200    47.25      0.0098    3.47     210.00    0.0098    3.31     735.00    0.0078    3.05     
2010 8.50        0.0190    10.00      0.0190    45.00      0.0093    3.30     200.00    0.0093    3.15     700.00    0.0074    2.90     
2009 8.50        0.0190    10.00      0.0190    45.00      0.0093    3.30     200.00    0.0093    3.15     700.00    0.0074    2.90     
2008 8.50        0.0190    10.00      0.0190    45.00      0.0093    3.30     200.00    0.0093    3.15     700.00    0.0074    2.90     
2007 8.50        0.0190    10.00      0.0190    45.00      0.0093    3.30     200.00    0.0093    3.15     700.00    0.0074    2.90     

RESIDENTIAL SMALL GEN SERV MEDIUM GEN SERV LARGE GEN SERV - SECONDARY LARGE GEN SERV - PRIMARY
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
TOTAL AVERAGE kWh PER YEAR COMPARISON 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 7 
 
 

YEAR COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL TOTAL USAGE

2007 26,358,702    15,889,148     42,247,850    
2008 28,517,068    15,836,725     44,353,793    
2009 28,942,450    15,648,779     44,591,229    
2010 29,518,678    16,420,286     45,938,964    
2011 30,148,212    17,354,788     47,503,000    
2012 30,094,586    16,692,706     46,787,292    
2013 29,427,490    16,787,702     46,215,192    
2014 30,142,333    19,040,143     49,182,476    
2015 30,210,458    19,140,551     49,351,009    
2016 31,013,796    18,917,278     49,931,074    
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
TOTAL kWh PER YEAR COMPARISON 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 8 
 
 

YEAR COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL TOTAL USAGE TOTAL PURCHASED LOSS %

2007 316,304,431  190,669,778  506,974,209  522,933,027      3.05%
2008 342,204,187  190,040,702  532,244,889  565,300,166      5.85%
2009 347,308,566  187,785,353  535,093,919  568,397,378      5.86%
2010 354,224,141  197,043,431  551,267,572  583,284,525      5.49%
2011 361,778,549  208,257,452  570,036,001  603,401,092      5.53%
2012 361,131,427  200,312,476  561,443,903  602,102,557      6.75%
2013 353,129,880  201,452,419  554,582,299  588,222,155      5.72%
2014 361,707,994  228,481,721  590,189,715  620,207,502      4.84%
2015 362,525,494  229,686,614  592,212,108  627,592,392      5.64%
2016 372,165,549  227,007,338  599,172,887  631,843,730      5.17%
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
TEN LARGEST ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS 

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 TABLE 9 
 
 

CUSTOMER CONSUMPTION (kWh) AMOUNT BILLED % OF TOTAL kWh

Texas State University, COGEN 99,382,675          7,434,150$   16.59%
H E Butt Grocery 25,241,072          2,122,130     4.21%
Texas State University  11,924,107          1,053,993     1.99%
City of San Marcos 9,488,348            848,112        1.58%
CTMC 9,492,573            810,293        1.58%
SMCISD 8,567,001            796,499        1.43%
Hays County Government Center 7,576,441            623,243        1.26%
Embassy Suites San Marcos 6,090,841            551,172        1.02%
Thermon Manufacturing 5,997,196            502,303        1.00%
Walmart-Super Store 5,288,638            472,872        0.88%

Note:  % of consumption based on total kWh of: 599,172,887 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 10 
 
 

OTHER TOTAL 
FISCAL BASIC SCHOOL SPECIAL DIRECT
YEAR RATE DISTRICT COUNTY ROAD RATE

2007 0.5302     1.3700      0.3714     0.0860      2.3576      
2008 0.5302     1.3700      0.3749     0.0801      2.3552      
2009 0.5302     1.3700      0.4181     0.0511      2.3694      
2010 0.5302     1.3500      0.4248     0.0444      2.3494      
2011 0.5302     1.3500      0.4248     0.0444      2.3494      
2012 0.5302     1.3500      0.4252     0.0438      2.3492      
2013 0.5302     1.4141      0.4252     0.0438      2.4133      
2014 0.5302     1.4141      0.4252     0.0438      2.4133      
2015 0.5302     1.4141      0.4252     0.0438      2.4133      
2016 0.5302     1.4141      0.4162     0.0438      2.4043      

Information provided by Hays County Tax Office /393-5545  
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

 CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO TABLE 11 
 
 

PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL CITY

TAXABLE TAXABLE
ASSESSED ASSESSED

TAXPAYER VALUE VALUE

Hays Energy Ltd. Partnership 93,551,100$    2.19%
HEB Warehouse 66,334,200      1.55%
San Marcos Factory Stores 34,625,500      0.81%
Tanger Properties 34,550,700      0.81%
Woodlands of San Marcos 24,250,000      0.57%
Prime Outlets 24,150,600      0.57%
San Marcos Properties 22,687,200      0.53%
CFAN 22,257,000      0.52%
Copper Beech Townhomes 19,720,200      0.46%
SM Student Living DST 19,511,370      0.46%

TOTAL 361,637,870$  8.47%

PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL CITY

TAXABLE TAXABLE
ASSESSED ASSESSED

TAXPAYER VALUE VALUE

HEB Warehouse 83,574,490$    3.87%
CFAN 41,458,010      1.92%
Tanger Properties 38,377,934      1.78%
San Marcos Factory Stores 31,559,417      1.46%
Prime Outlets at San Marcos 29,154,620      1.35%
University Heights 21,206,950      0.98%
The Sanctuary Lofts, LP 21,076,540      0.98%
Cabana Beach of San Marcos, LP 19,892,760      0.92%
Grands Communications 19,669,240      0.91%
Morgan Stanley Mtg Capital 18,250,980      0.85%

TOTAL 324,220,941$  15.02%

Information provided by Hays County Tax Office.

2016

2007
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 12 
 
 

FISCAL TAXES LEVIED COLLECTIONS
YEAR FOR THE PERCENTAGE IN SUBSEQUENT PERCENTAGE

ENDED FISCAL YEAR AMOUNT OF LEVY YEARS AMOUNT OF LEVY

2007 9,590,359$ 9,455,292$ 98.59 % 117,923$      9,573,215$  99.82 %
2008 11,451,045 11,291,991 98.61 % 134,630        11,426,621  99.79 %
2009 12,147,748 11,964,114 98.49 % 163,935        12,128,049  99.84 %
2010 14,099,916 13,907,121 98.63 % 163,308        14,070,429  99.79 %
2011 13,970,763 13,809,687 98.85 % 136,121        13,945,808  99.82 %
2012 14,396,631 14,265,714 99.09 % 91,375          14,357,089  99.73 %
2013 15,105,625 14,978,410 99.16 % 106,818        15,085,228  99.86 %
2014 16,358,498 16,280,315 99.52 % 63,152          16,343,467  99.91 %
2015 18,034,695 17,926,661 99.40 % 60,092          17,986,753  99.73 %
2016 19,829,368 19,728,493 99.40 % -                    19,728,493  99.49 %

FISCAL YEAR OF THE LEVY
COLLECTED WITH THE

TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
TOP TEN WATER CUSTOMERS 

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 TABLE 13 
 
 

RANK NAME REVENUE GALLONS

1 City of San Marcos, Texas 453,722$   51,444,793  
2 MTC Gary Job Corps 342,737    37,016,332  
3 University Heights San Marcos 282,203    37,582,073  
4 Copper Beech Townhomes 271,631    36,073,395  
5 San Marcos CISD 218,597    25,612,413  
6 Texas State University 205,010    22,631,764  
7 HRA Zone, LLC 191,814    25,287,753  
8 San Marcos Factory Shops 178,902    23,589,645  
9 HRA Edge, LLC 171,219    22,739,911  

10 Hays County Government Center 162,953    20,803,039  
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
WATER/WASTEWATER CUSTOMER COUNTS 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 14 
 
 

FISCAL YEAR WASTEWATER WATER

2007 7,524           8,995         

2008 7,657           9,231         

2009 7,707           9,323         

2010 7,949           9,620         

2011 8,289           9,918         

2012 8,392           10,144       

2013 9,060           11,317       

2014 9,382           11,707       

2015 9,654           12,075       

2016 9,981           12,473       
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
WATER AND SEWER RATES 

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 TABLE 15 
 

WATER RATES

(All water rates are based per 1,000 gallons)

LIFELINE RATE RATE LIFELINE RATE RATE

First 6,000 Gallons - Minimum 21.01      First 6,000 Gallons - Minimum 26.27       
6,001 - 9,000 Gallons 6.16        6,001 - 9,000 Gallons 7.70         
9,001- 12,000 Gallons 7.05        9,001- 12,000 Gallons 8.80         
12,001- 20,000 Gallons 7.93        12,001- 20,000 Gallons 9.90         
20,001- 50,000 Gallons 8.80        20,001- 50,000 Gallons 11.00       
Over 50,000 Gallons 10.56      Over 50,000 Gallons 13.21       

5/8" - 3/4" Water Meter RATE 5/8" - 3/4" Water Meter RATE

Minimum Charge 21.01      Minimum Charge 26.27       
0 - 6,000 Gallons 3.52        0 - 6,000 Gallons 4.41         
6,001 - 9,000 Gallons 6.16        6,001 - 9,000 Gallons 7.70         
9,001- 12,000 Gallons 7.05        9,001- 12,000 Gallons 8.80         
12,001- 20,000 Gallons 7.93        12,001- 20,000 Gallons 9.90         
20,001- 50,000 Gallons 8.80        20,001- 50,000 Gallons 11.00       
Over 50,000 Gallons 10.56      Over 50,000 Gallons 13.21       

1" Water Meter RATE 1" Water Meter RATE

Minimum Charge 52.52      Minimum Charge 65.65       
0 - 4,000 Gallons 2.27        0 - 4,000 Gallons 2.84         
4,001 - 10,000 Gallons 2.73        4,001 - 10,000 Gallons 3.40         
10,001- 25,000 Gallons 6.81        10,001- 25,000 Gallons 8.52         
Over 25,000 Gallons 7.72        Over 25,000 Gallons 9.65         

1 1/2" Water Meter RATE 1 1/2" Water Meter RATE

Minimum Charge 105.04    Minimum Charge 131.30     
0 - 8,000 Gallons 2.27        0 - 8,000 Gallons 2.84         
8,001 - 10,000 Gallons 2.73        8,001 - 10,000 Gallons 3.40         
10,001- 25,000 Gallons 6.81        10,001- 25,000 Gallons 8.52         
Over 25,000 Gallons 7.72        Over 25,000 Gallons 9.65         

 2" Water Meter RATE  2" Water Meter RATE

Minimum Charge 168.06    Minimum Charge 210.08     
0 - 13,000 Gallons 2.27        0 - 13,000 Gallons 2.84         
13,001- 25,000 Gallons 6.81        13,001- 25,000 Gallons 8.52         
Over 25,000 Gallons 7.72        Over 25,000 Gallons 9.65         

INSIDE-CITY WATER RATES OUTSIDE-CITY WATER RATES

(CONTINUED) 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
WATER AND SEWER RATES (CONTINUED) 

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 TABLE 15 (CONTINUED) 
 
 

Lifeline Rate* Lifeline Rate*
Maximum 24.52     Maximum 30.65       

5/8" - 3/4" Water Meter* RATE 5/8" - 3/4" Water Meter* RATE
First 2,000 Gallons - Minimum 24.52     First 2,000 Gallons - Minimum 30.65       
Over 2,000 Gallons 7.07       Over 2,000 Gallons 8.82         

1" Water Meter* RATE 1" Water Meter* RATE
First 4,000 Gallons - Minimum 48.97     First 4,000 Gallons - Minimum 61.20       
Over 4,000 Gallons 7.07       Over 4,000 Gallons 8.82         

1 1/2" Water Meter* RATE 1 1/2" Water Meter* RATE
First 8,000 Gallons - Minimum 97.91     First 8,000 Gallons - Minimum 122.39     
Over 8,000 Gallons 7.07       Over 8,000 Gallons 8.82         

 2" Water Meter RATE  2" Water Meter RATE
First 13,000 Gallons - Minimum 153.69   First 13,000 Gallons - Minimum 195.85     
Over 13,000 Gallons 7.07       Over 13,000 Gallons 8.82         

INSIDE-CITY SEWER RATES OUTSIDE-CITY SEWER RATES

 
*Winter Average Residential Sewer Rates fo r 5/8-3/4”, 1”, and 1 1/2” water meters. 
Residential Sewer Rates for 5/8-3/4”, 1”, and 1 1/2” water meters are based on the average water 
consumption for the bills dated the previous December, January, and February.  Accounts that do not 
have water usage history for December, January, or February are set at 5,000 gallons.  The winter 
average rate is set for a 12 month period.  No additional charge is charged is applied to single-family 
residential customers for wastewater volumes in excess of 9,000 gallons for 5/8-3/4”, 1”, and 1 1/2" 
water meters. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 16 
 
 

GENERAL CERTIFICATES REVENUE WATER ELECTRIC DRAINAGE TOTAL PERCENTAGE
FISCAL OBLIGATION OF AND LIMITED CAPITAL REVENUE REVENUE CERTIFICATE OF CAPITAL PRIMARY OF PERSONAL PER
YEAR BONDS OBLIGATION TAX BONDS LEASES BONDS BONDS OBLIGATION LEASES GOVERNMENT INCOME CAPITA

2007 12,925,000$   58,485,000$ -$                 393,426$   86,125,000$  10,430,000$ 8,025,000$   75,804$     176,459,230$  5.32 % 3,672$   
2008 15,200,000     114,210,000 -                   14,059       96,420,000    9,605,000     12,315,000   -                 247,764,059    5.93 % 3,890     
2009 19,815,000     58,145,000   -                   -                 102,010,000  8,740,000     16,900,000   -                 205,610,000    5.70 % 3,814     
2010 17,480,000     64,325,000   -                   -                 106,265,000  9,480,000     19,080,000   -                 216,630,000    3.01 % 4,018     
2011 15,975,000     60,865,000   -                   -                 102,590,000  16,490,000   18,440,000   -                 214,460,000    5.10 % 3,800     
2012 27,180,000     44,800,000   -                   -                 96,810,000    15,395,000   17,545,000   -                 201,730,000    5.75 % 4,315     
2013 32,980,000     58,380,000   34,420,000  321,407     96,265,000    35,845,000   17,675,000   -                 275,886,407    3.43 % 5,518     
2014 49,940,000     44,110,000   26,630,000  1,300,251  94,305,000    36,955,000   18,410,000   1,462,114  273,112,365    3.08 % 5,051     
2015 84,274,205     37,947,173   5,060,779    1,170,282  99,284,091    40,841,777   19,722,172   1,304,037  289,604,516    3.07 % 4,966     
2016 89,171,112     39,226,282   1,700,000    1,925,200  109,590,821  44,823,181   23,374,723   1,473,816  311,285,135    3.42 % 5,639     

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 17 
 
 

PERCENTAGE OF
GROSS DEBT ACTUAL TAXABLE

FISCAL BONDED SERVICE VALUE OF PER
YEAR DEBT FUND TOTAL PROPERTY CAPITA

2007 48,930,000$ 5,764,165$  43,165,835$  2.00% 862$  
2008 77,010,000   6,003,239    71,006,761    3.12% 1,411 
2009 77,960,000   7,199,004    70,760,996    3.11% 1,313 
2010 81,805,000   6,428,387    75,376,613    2.87% 1,333 
2011 76,840,000   7,913,022    68,926,978    2.55% 1,476 
2012 71,980,000   10,973,198  61,006,802    2.49% 1,305 
2013 70,580,000   10,404,537  60,175,463    2.45% 1,203 
2014 70,995,000   6,940,500    64,054,500    1.89% 1,185 
2015 71,430,000   8,085,061    63,344,939    1.74% 1,152 
2016 75,000,000   7,844,584    67,155,416    1.65% 1,217 

 
NOTE: Gross bonded debt includes only the debt to be repaid with property taxes. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

 AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 TABLE 18 
 
 

ESTIMATED
SHARE OF

ESTIMATED DIRECT AND
DEBT PERCENTAGE OVERLAPPING

GOVERNMENT UNIT OUTSTANDING APPLICABLE DEBT

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes
City of San Marcos - City Direct Debt 132,022,594$   100.000 % 132,022,594$    

Hays County 356,630,000     100.000 % 356,630,000      

Subtotal Overlapping Debt 488,652,594      

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 620,675,188$    

 
Sources:  Information for Hays County pr ovided by Hays County Auditor’s office. 
 
 
NOTE: Overlapping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property 

owners within the City of San Marcos.  Not a ll overlapping rates apply to all City of San 
Marcos property owners (i.e. the rates for counties apply only to the proportion of the 
City’s property owners whose property is lo cated within the geographic boundaries of 
that county.) 

 
 Direct debt includes only the debt to be repaid with property taxes. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
 
 

2007 2008 2009 2010

Debt Limit 215,975,954$  227,693,485$  227,693,485$  259,260,471$  

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 43,165,835      71,006,761      70,760,996      73,240,069      

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 172,810,119$  156,686,724$  156,932,489$  186,020,402$  

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
  as a Percentage of Debt Limit 1.75% 2.00% 3.12% 3.11%
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 TABLE 19 
 
 

Assessed Value 4,070,768,683$  
Debt Limit (10% of Assessed Value) 407,076,868       
Debt Applicable to Limit 

General Obligation Bonds (Debt to be Repaid with Property Taxes) 75,000,000         
Less:  Amount Set Aside for Repayment
  of General Obligation Debt 7,844,584           

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 67,155,416         

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 339,921,452$     

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

269,982,028$  284,630,559$  309,376,988$  339,404,523$  366,735,917$  407,076,868$     

76,840,000      71,980,000      70,580,000      70,995,000      71,430,000      75,000,000         

193,142,028$  212,650,559$  238,796,988$  268,409,523$  295,305,917$  332,076,868$     

2.82% 2.53% 2.28% 2.09% 1.95% 1.84%

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN CALCULATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 20 
 
 

LESS: NET
FISCAL GROSS OPERATING AVAILABLE
YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES REVENUE PRINCIPAL INTEREST COVERAGE

2007 24,138,588$       17,796,700$     6,341,888$      3,195,000$       3,633,942$       0.93            
2008 28,352,029          19,568,829       8,783,200        3,620,000         3,383,614         1.25            
2009 26,279,549          19,637,393       6,642,156        4,065,000         4,531,610         0.77            
2010 25,241,695          14,630,182       10,611,513      4,585,000         4,626,338         1.15            
2011 26,986,572          14,874,577       12,111,995      4,895,000         5,034,288         1.22            
2012 28,139,268          15,342,453       12,796,815      5,655,000         4,336,835         1.28            
2013 29,743,387          15,927,532       13,815,855      5,825,000         3,930,199         1.42            
2014 32,720,309          16,347,440       16,372,869      6,130,000         3,660,102         1.67            
2015 35,231,959          20,031,444       15,200,515      6,435,000         3,090,380         1.60            
2016 37,421,054          20,469,973       16,951,081      6,905,000         3,616,990         1.61            

LESS: NET
FISCAL GROSS OPERATING AVAILABLE
YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES REVENUE PRINCIPAL INTEREST COVERAGE

2007 45,038,579$       40,134,868$     4,903,711$      790,000$          414,457$          4.07            
2008 49,787,885          48,713,986       1,073,899        825,000            451,891            0.84            
2009 49,461,030          45,689,134       3,771,896        865,000            394,994            2.99            
2010 48,768,174          44,500,751       4,267,423        900,000            364,006            3.38            
2011 48,453,727          42,144,555       6,309,172        980,000            438,706            4.45            
2012 51,783,661          44,236,219       7,547,442        1,035,000         560,859            4.73            
2013 48,848,992          43,237,059       5,611,933        1,180,000         596,376            3.16            
2014 55,440,398          46,886,182       8,554,216        625,000            1,241,193         4.58            
2015 66,548,588          51,562,916       14,985,672      815,000            1,478,123         6.54            
2016 55,932,644          45,653,796       10,278,848      1,295,000         1,593,389         3.56            

LESS: NET
FISCAL GROSS OPERATING AVAILABLE
YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES REVENUE PRINCIPAL INTEREST COVERAGE

2007 1,424,761$          577,461$          847,300$         175,000$          266,998$          1.92            
2008 1,373,094            811,057            562,037           315,000            349,000            0.85            
2009 1,390,465            866,427            524,038           350,000            957,806            0.40            
2010 1,478,191            871,308            606,883           595,000            786,466            0.44            
2011 2,108,913            771,837            1,337,076        730,000            892,251            0.82            
2012 2,553,844            1,113,528         1,440,316        775,000            822,308            0.90            
2013 2,673,393            1,059,148         1,614,245        800,000            785,000            1.02            
2014 2,885,937            1,054,349         1,831,588        820,000            768,987            1.15            
2015 3,163,498            1,299,053         1,864,445        935,000            800,863            1.07            
2016 3,764,990            1,478,160         2,286,830        1,010,000         767,395            1.29            

DEBT SERVICE

WATER REVENUE BONDS

ELECTRIC

DEBT SERVICE

DRAINAGE

DEBT SERVICE
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 21 
 
 

PER CAPITA
CALENDAR PERSONAL PERSONAL UNEMPLOYMENT

YEAR POPULATION INCOME INCOME RATE

2007 50,049           779,770,400$  41,960$        3.4%

2008 50,317           802,392,217    44,317          3.4%

2009 50,913           861,466,554    45,646          4.7%

2010 53,913           718,793,973    45,259          5.4%

2011 47,505           762,122,715    16,043          6.0%

2012 46,750           750,337,500    16,050          4.7%

2013 50,001           803,016,060    16,060          4.7%

2014 54,076           879,762,444    16,269          4.7%

2015 55,000           896,500,000    16,300          4.7%

2016 55,200           910,800,000    16,500          4.7%

 
The City of San Marcos estimates a higher population than was documented by the 2010 Census. 
For reporting purposes, we are using 2010 Census numbers. 
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

 CURRENT AND NINE YEARS AGO TABLE 22 
 
 

PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL CITY

EMPLOYER EMPLOYEES EMPLOYMENT

Texas State University 3,606       6.53%
Amazon 3,000       5.43%
San Marcos Premium Outlets 1,600       2.90%
Tanger Factory Outlets 1,540       2.79%
San Marcos CISD 1,116       2.02%
H.E.B. Retail 810          1.47%
Hays County 807          1.46%
Central Texas Medical Center 700          1.27%
H.E.B. Distribution Center 680          1.23%
City of San Marcos 600          1.09%

TOTAL 14,459     26.19%

TOTAL CITY/COUNTY EMPLOYEES 55,240     

PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL CITY

EMPLOYER EMPLOYEES EMPLOYMENT

Southwest Texas State University 3,300       7.70%
Prime Outlets San Marcos 2,100       3.23%
Tanger Factory Outlet Center 1,540       2.37%
San Marcos CISD 1,114       1.72%
Grande Communications 850          1.31%
Hays County 850          1.31%
Hunter Industry 650          1.00%
Central Texas Medical Center 650          1.00%
H.E.B. Distribution Center 580          0.89%
Gary Job Corps 567          0.87%

TOTAL 12,201     21.40%

Source:  Greater San Marcos Partnership (greatersanmarcostx.com and www.census.gov)

2016

2007
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES 

BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 23 

 
 

FUNCTION/PROGRAM 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

General Government
Administration 19.00   19.00    19.00    19.00    19.50    20.38    18.00   20.00     21.00   21.00    
Human Resources 9.00     9.00      10.00    9.00      9.00      10.00    11.00   10.00     11.00   11.00    
Finance 31.64   32.64    32.64    15.54    15.54    15.54    17.54   18.00     19.00   19.00    
Municipal Court -       -        -        9.60      9.98      10.48    10.48   12.00     13.00   13.00    
Technology Services -       -        -        10.00    10.00    10.00    11.00   13.00     19.00   19.00    
Development Services 8.50     10.00    10.00    10.50    10.50    9.50      23.50   22.00     21.00   21.00    
Permit Center 7.50     9.50      9.50      5.50      5.50      10.50    -       -         -       -        

Police
Operations 74.00   81.00    86.00    88.00    85.00    85.00    87.00   91.00     145.00 149.00  

Fire
Firefighters and Officers 48.00   52.00    55.00    60.50    64.00    65.00    66.00   70.00     73.00   73.00    

Main Street 1.48     1.48      1.48      1.48      1.48      1.48      1.48     2.00       2.00     2.00      
Public Services 32.50   32.50    32.50    35.00    35.00    35.00    30.00   28.00     33.00   37.00    
CIP/Engineering 12.98   12.98    12.98    9.48      9.48      12.48    18.00   10.00     12.50   16.00    
Community Services 48.55   49.04    49.62    53.14    51.64    52.57    55.73   119.00   185.34 193.68  
Capital Improvements Fund -       -        -        -        -        -        -       -         8.00     2.00      
Water/Wastewater 51.00   52.50    54.00    51.50    51.50    51.50    48.50   49.00     56.00   58.83    
Electric 49.50   50.50    50.50    49.00    49.00    49.00    52.00   56.00     61.00   60.83    
Drainage -       -        -        2.00      2.00      2.00      2.00     3.00       6.00     6.00      
Solid Waste -       -        -        -        -        -        1.33     2.34       1.33     2.33      
Transit -       -        -        -        -        -        0.83     1.33       1.33     1.33      
WIC 22.00   23.00    24.00    26.00    26.00    28.00    26.00   23.00     26.00   26.00    
Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund -       -        -        -        -        -        -       -         2.00     2.00      
CDBG -       -        -        -        -        -        -       -         2.00     2.00      

TOTAL 415.65 435.14  447.22  455.24  455.12  468.43  480.39 549.67   718.50 736.00  
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 24 
 
 

FUNCTION/PROGRAM 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

General Government
Buildin g Permits Issued 2,326      2,205       2,200       2,200     2,400      2,600     2,600      2,700     2,750      4,553      

Police
Physical Arrests 1,500      2,126       2,698       2,602     2,647      2,943     2,281      2,309     2,401      2,577      
Parkin g Violations 3,100      5,260       4,484       6,185     5,799      4,883     3,504      6,540     7,919      6,579      
Traffic Violations 9,950      9,683       12,486     10,135   10,325    7,849     6,615      6,645     6,557      6,508      

Fire
Emergency Responses 3,700      3,550       3,125       3,000     3,308      2,648     4,424      4,303     4,601      4,635      
Fires Extin guished 190         201          145          122        210         210        155         165        149         210         
Prevention/Safety Education 12,000    10,000     15,000     15,000   10,000    10,000   10,250    10,500   22,000    22,000    

Other Public Works
Street Resurfacin g (Miles) 8             8              8              8             6             13          18           18          20           20           
Potholes Repaired 230         220          175          200        223         250        220         220        220         220         

Parks and Recreation
Facility Rental Bookin gs 1,452      1,400       5,500       5,500     5,500      5,500     5,500      5,600     5,700      5,800      
Community Center Admissions 2,900      2,600       2,450       2,500     150,000  150,000 150,000 155,000 157,000 158,000 

Library
Volumes in Collection 142,000  143,000  148,900   149,500 154,500  156,000 157,000 162,500 162,500 162,500 
Total Volumes Borrowed 384,200  404,300  449,000   471,800 481,000  486,000 469,000 467,500 462,500 462,500 

Water
New Connections 110         100          100          224        200         300        300         400        400         400         
Water Main Breaks 10           10            300          100        200         350        350         300        300         300         
Average Daily Consumption
  (thousands of gallons) 5,810      6,447       6,667       7,091     7,221      6,954     6,792      6,663     7,019      7,453      
Peak Daily Consumption
  (thousands of gallons) 8,916      10,153     10,652     11,383   10,268    10,994   9,298      9,361     10,933    11,254    

Wastewater
Average Daily Sewa ge Treatment
  (samples collected/tested) 5,600      5,600       5,700       5,700     5,700      5,700     5,700      6,000     6,400      5,024      

Source:  Various City Departments
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CITY OF SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

 LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS TABLE 25 
 
 

FUNCTION/PROGRAM 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Police
Stations 1           1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          
Zone Offices 1           1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          1          
Patrol Units 66         84       118     117     118     118     118     118     131     149     

Fire
Stations 4           4          4          5          5          5          5          5          5          5          

Other Public Works
Streets (Miles) 282       292     309     309     302     302     311     311     311     311     
Streetlights 3,500    3,591  3,517  3,518  3,559  3,575  3,575  3,575  3,575  3,710  
Traffic Signals 5           49       52       54       48       48       48       48       48       46       

Parks and Recreation
Acreage 120       1,154  1,178  1,699  1,699  1,806  1,826  2,120  2,200  2,300  
Playgrounds 36         39       39       50       59       59       60       60       60       60       
Baseball/Softball Diamonds 9           9          9          9          9          13       13       13       13       13       
Soccer/Football Fields 3           9          9          10       10       10       10       10       10       10       
Community Centers 2           2          2          2          2          2          2          2          2          2          

Water  
Fire Hydrants 1,565    1,484  1,727  1,775  1,551  1,611  1,691  1,750  1,825  1,862  

Wastewater
Sanitary Sewers (Miles) N/A 196     198     205     206     209     215     209     213     217     
Storm Sewers (Miles N/A 41       43       52       55       55       61       56       63       73       
Treatment Capacity
  (thousands of gallons) 9 MGD* 9 MGD* 9 MG D* 9 MGD* 9 MGD* 9 MGD* 9 MGD* 9 MGD* 9 MGD* 9 MGD*

*  MGD - Million Gallons per day
Source:  Various City Departments

 




